ETV PO Box 11000 Columbia, SC 29211 Nonprofit Organization
US Postage
PAID
Columbia, SC
Permit No. 1061

ITV Update November-December 2010

Instructional Television and Staff Development Resources Office of eLearning State Department of Education



In Our Schools for American Education Week 2010

Nov. 21, 1:00-1:27 p.m. ETV open circuit

Nov. 24, 9:00-9:27 a.m. ETV World (ETVW) Also access in StreamlineSC and Educator+

Repeats Nov. 23 and 30, 10:30-10:57 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

In celebration of American Education Week, In Our Schools, a special series on ETV produced by ITV as part of the SC Department of Education, features segments on key educational topics.

First, we'll learn about "No Book Left Unread (NBLU)," a summer reading initiative across the state coordinated by the State Department of Education, as we visit Westside High School in Anderson School District Five. Belying the impression that high school students don't read, Westside was the top reading school in South Carolina for NBLU 2010. We'll hear from the principal, school librarian, top reading student, and top reading faculty/staff member about why reading is important to personal and academic success and how the learning community was encouraged to participate in NBLU.

Next, we'll journey with ETV cameras to Gadsden Elementary School in Richland County School District One where they are still celebrating the Palmetto Gold Award they received last spring for academic success! Hear from community members, parents, students, teachers, and administrators about what this rural school located just thirty minutes east of Columbia is doing to impact student learning.

And finally, our program will look back at this summer's I-95 Youth Empowerment Academy sponsored by the Columbia Urban League. Our State Superintendent of Education Jim Rex was one of the leaders who worked with a group of students from struggling school districts in counties along the Interstate I-95 corridor. Leadership and life-skill development as well as college and career planning were the focus of the week-long training. Be sure to tune in to learn about these important education initiatives that impact student success as we celebrate American Education Week 2010!

NEW Riverbanks Roundup...Green Animals and More!

November program – *Green Animals*

*Recommended for grades 2-6 Nov. 26, 5:00-5:27 p.m. ETV open circuit Access teacher's guide with standards on SL

Repeats Dec.18, 11:00–11:27 a.m. SC Channel (SCC)

Repeats Nov. 30 and Dec. 2, 10:00-10:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

December program - History of Riverbanks

Dec. 31, 5:00-5:27 p.m. ETV open circuit Access all in StreamlineSC (SL)

Repeats Jan. 1. 11:00–11:27 a.m. SC Channel (SCC)

Repeats Jan. 4 and 6, 10:00–10:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

ITV is working with the outstanding Riverbanks Zoo and Gardens to feature educational aspects of the many wonderful animals and their habitats in these fast-paced programs...great science content!

Green Animals is the NEW November program. Animals are truly eco-friendly! Join Zoo keepers at Riverbanks to discover how animals support our planet. See vultures fly, sharks swim and bees buzz to make our home more colorful, healthy and an exciting place to share with animal friends! History of Riverbanks is the December program. Take a walk back in time with Zoo director Satch Krantz as we explore the history of our outstanding zoo and garden, looking at historical footage as we hear from staff that helped grow the zoo. Did you know that there is actually a flamingo that is the only original animal still with us from when the zoo opened its gates over 35 years ago! (This program aired for the first time in August.) Let us hear from you and your students about how you are using Riverbanks Roundup, what they want to see on future programs and send us your questions! E-mail riverbanksroundup@scetv.org.

Table of Contents

	1
NEW Riverbanks RoundupGreen Animals and More!	
ITV Teacher Recertification Information - Please Post	
Finding Money for College on January 30 - Time TBA Please Alert High School Counselors!	
Wash Hands Video Repeated	3
NEWHealthy Children in Healthy Schools – Overview	
Working Together for Health and Learning: A Coordinated Approach to School Health – Special Repeat	4 4
Deskercise – Veterans Day and Book Week Topics	
Programs for November 15th America Recycles Day	5
Environmental Ed	6
Two Specials for Counselors & Educators to Use! *New Fads in Teen Alcohol Use – Program REPEATS	7
Other Special Programs for Teens – Produced by ITV/ETV	
Career Development Month - Produced by ITV and ETV	
Other Series That Focus on Careers – All in StreamlineSC	8
etvStreamlineSCetvStreamlineSC	
New Videos Added to StreamlineSC	
ETV Carolina Stories: Pirates of the Carolinas	
ETV's Big Picture – SC Farming	10
Featured NEW ITV SeriesTyrone Geter Unveiled: A SC Artist and His Work	10
Perfect for "Patriotism Week" Around November 11th	
Special Programs for Veterans Day	
Hands on Crafts: USA – Patriotic Designs	
U.S. Flag: Proper Use & Eye Wonder Segment on Flag.	
South Carolina Elects Its Leaders	
Holiday Program Celebrates Thanksgiving!	
Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips 2010–11LA ROPA SUCIA – ETV's Foto Novela	
Book Week	
ITV Series with Authors and Storvtellers	15
SPECIAL NOTE: Please see ITV Checklist 2010 at back. We need all media specialists to respond	15
Native American Heritage Month Programs	
The Snowbird Cherokees – ETV Special Repeats	۱۵ 16
DBS's Roanoak – First English Settlers in the New World	16
Holiday Programming – ITV Schedule and StreamlineSC	
ITV Holiday Special with SC School Chairs	
ITV Holiday Special with SC School Choirs	17
List of Holiday Specials on ITV	17 17
List of Holiday Specials on ITVETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting	17 17 18
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2	17 18 18 18
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2	17 18 18 18
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10	17 18 18 18 18
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos.	17 18 18 18 18 19
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW.	171818181819
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos.	171818181920
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE!	171818181819202021
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10	171818181920202121
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting	1718181818192020212121
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10	1718181818192020212121
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development	1718181819202121212121
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10	171818181920202121212121212122
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE!. Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Update	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Giffed & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Updates – Important Program.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE!. Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Update	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11. Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates — Important Program LiteracySC – NEW November Program	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV. ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Updates Special Education Updates – Important Program LiteracySC – NEW November Program. School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3° — Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11. Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates — Important Program. LiteracySC – NEW November Program. School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development. 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources. SC State Museum – Resources for Educators.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 rd c. Community Learning Centers. Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series. Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Updates Special Education Updates — Important Program. LiteracySC – NEW November Program. LiteracySC – NEW November Program. LiteracySC – NEW November Program. School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 eLearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development. 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators. Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting. Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3° — Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11. Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates — Important Program. LiteracySC – NEW November Program. School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development. 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources. SC State Museum – Resources for Educators.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW Youth Services: 21 rd Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11. Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series ESOL. Information Update Special Education Updates – Important Program LiteracySC – NEW November Program School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11. elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke K–12 Program Changes/Additions for Nov.—Dec. PBS Programs for Nov.—Dec. GED Connection Programs for Nov.—Dec.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW Youth Services: 21rd Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates - Important Program LiteracySC - NEW November Program School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development 24/T Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke K–12 Programs for Nov.—Dec PBS Programs for Nov.—Dec GED Connection Programs for Nov.—Dec Newsy Notes	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3"d – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW Youth Services: 21st – C. Community Learning Centers. Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11. Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates – Important Program. LiteracySC - NEW November Program. School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11. elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development. 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators. Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke K.—12 Program Changes/Additions for Nov.—Dec. PBS Programs for Nov.—Dec. GED Connection Programs for Nov.—Dec. Newsy Notes Forward Focus.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2. Arbor Day December 3 rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs!. Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW. Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) The State of Gifted & Talented in SC · Monthly PD Series ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates – Important Program LiteracySC – NEW November Program School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke K–12 Program Changes/Additions for Nov.—Dec PSP Programs for Nov.—Dec GED Connection Programs for Nov.—Dec Newsy Notes Forward Focus Staff Development Schedule for Nov.—Dec	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10 Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3"d – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW Youth Services: 21st – C. Community Learning Centers. Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally. Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11. Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC). The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series. ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates – Important Program. LiteracySC - NEW November Program. School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11. elearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development. 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators. Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke K.—12 Program Changes/Additions for Nov.—Dec. PBS Programs for Nov.—Dec. GED Connection Programs for Nov.—Dec. Newsy Notes Forward Focus.	
List of Holiday Specials on ITV ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10. Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2 Arbor Day December 3rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs! Continuing Special Programming for Students. Web Talk with Michelle Flamos. School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW Youth Services: 21rd – Community Learning Centers Library Media Specialists Town Meetings ARTiculation LIVE! Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11 Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development Career Clusters Professional Development Series Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC) The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series ESOL Information Update Special Education Updates – Important Program LiteracySC – NEW November Program School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! NEW Program for 2010–11 eLearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development 24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources SC State Museum – Resources for Educators Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke K–12 Program Changes/Additions for Nov.—Dec. PBS Programs for Nov.—Dec. BS Programs for Nov.—Dec. Rowsy Notes Forward Focus. Staff Development Schedule for Nov.—Dec. NOTE: Please access the ITV Checklist – Fall 2010 on page 34 and 35 to complete the 15 questions.	

NEW ITV Checklist – Your Input is Very Important

Media specialist input is needed and appreciated. We need your input on what ITV and ETV resources are being used in your schools as we look to eliminate resources not utilized, add more programs to StreamlineSC, determine what new resources are needed by teachers, try to get our programs closed captioned, and work with ETV to continue to migrate to the new delivery system.

Please answer the 15 questions on the last two pages of this ITV Update and fax the form or go online to access it and fax to 803-737-3278 by December 17.

We can better serve schools when we know your needs, so please take this opportunity to provide input and help us keep the resources and services you need to support curriculum. It will only take a few minutes to answer the questions and your timely response is appreciated.

ITV Teacher Recertification Information - Please Post

The information on ITV Recertification Courses that begin early in 2011 will be posted online at www.itv.scetv.org. Please access and post immediately! See flyer on page 33 of this ITV Update.

All courses require that participants pre-register and send in fee ahead of the start date.

- * Two-hour and Three-hour courses: Must register online. All courses require electronic preregistration online and then registrants should send their check with a printout of the completed registration form by the announced deadline. Go to www.itv.scetv.org.
- One-hour courses: Must register online. All one-hour courses require electronic pre-registration also. Then registrants should send their check with a printout of the completed registration form by the announced deadline. Go to www.itv.scetv.org.

Go to www.itv.scetv.org and find "ITV Recertification Courses" on the home page. Information on all the courses and registration procedures are posted there. If you need more information, contact Bonnie McMurray in ITV at mcmurray@scetv.org, (803) 737-3350 or 1-877-885-5272.

Finding Money for College on January 30 - Time TBA

Please Alert High School Counselors!

LIVE Jan. 30 on ETV open circuit (Unlimited rights)

Time of broadcast and repeats will be announced in the January edition of the ITV Update.

A NEW, two-hour program to assist students and parents in looking for ways to pay for higher education will be presented LIVE from the ETV studio January 30, 2011. Finding Money for College features financial aid professionals from public and private colleges and universities in South Carolina and officials from the Commission on Higher Education.

Viewers may call in their questions via a toll-free number. Please alert your high school counselors and students in grades 10-12 to this program! More information on this important program will be announced in the January issue of the ITV Update.

Wash Hands Video Repeated

Repeats Nov. 8 and Dec. 6, 8:00-8:04 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Created by ETV, this short program encourages young students through a great song to prevent the spread of disease by washing hands, coughing into their sleeve, staying home when sick, and telling family and friends about these health tips. If you did not access this short program when it aired the last two years, please get it now to share with your school personnel for all your elementary-age students.

NEW...Healthy Children in Healthy Schools – Overview

Nov. 9, 9:00–9:11 a.m. Channel 2 Access online in *StreamlineSC (SL)* Repeats Nov. 16 and Dec. 7, 9:00–9:11 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Produced by SCDE's Office of Health and Nutrition Services and coordinated by Lynn Hammond and Lara Peck, this NEW short program is presented by Lynn Hammond, Program Manager for SC Healthy Schools. The overview provides key information for educators, explaining that "health is academic, health is a lifestyle and health is everyone's job."

Please access this program that is just over ten minutes in duration to share with your district and school administrators, health professionals and teachers. Look for more programs in this NEW SCDE series entitled **Healthy Children in Healthy Schools** as they are produced by ITV this year for our SC educators. For more information on content, contact Lara Peck, Physical Activity, Nutrition, and Tobacco Coordinator at <a href="mailto:localizeta:lo

Working Together for Health and Learning: A Coordinated Approach to School Health – Special Repeat

Repeats Nov. 9, 9:15-9:31 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Access in StreamlineSC & Educator+

To reach our academic goals, schools, families, and communities must address the needs of the whole child. Using a coordinated school health approach, schools provide opportunities for students to learn and practice positive health behaviors so they can be fit, healthy and ready to learn! This program discusses the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention's coordinated school health model and how collaboration among the eight components - Health Education; Physical Education; Health Services; Nutrition Services; Counseling, Psychological, and Social Services; Health Promoting Environment; Health Promotion for Staff; and Family and Community Involvement - can help students establish healthful behaviors and attitudes. It aired initially in spring 2010.

For information about using the coordinated school health model to improve the health of your students and staff, contact Lynn Hammond, Program Manager, lhammond@ed.sc.gov or Lara Peck, Physical Activity, Nutrition, and Tobacco Coordinator at lpeck@ed.sc.gov. Visit Web site at www.ed.sc.gov/healthyschools.

Short Segments with Key Health Messages for Students

Eat Smart Move More SC

Repeat block feed Nov. 9, 9:35–9:41 a.m. * Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

*The block feed has all six segments lined up in order listed below with 10 seconds of black between each and slate with title for each segment.

This group of six, short thirty-second (:30) segments produced by ITV and ETV in 2009 are great for school news programs, good for all age students. They feature "Corn" and his side-kick "Carrot!"

The titles in order are: ReThink Your Drink, Right Size Your Portion, Tame the Tube, Move More Every Day, Eat More Healthy Meals at Home, and Eat More Fruits and Vegetables.

ITV and ETV continue to work with the State Department of Education, DHEC, USC School of Medicine, and the Eat Smart Move More SC Coalition to address childhood obesity. These segments created by this team are sort of a take off on the popular Jimmy Dean sausage commercials with our veggie characters in normal work and family situations, encouraging all to make the right choices to lead a healthier lifestyle. All ages can understand the messages and enjoy the humor!

Please access Eat Smart Move More SC segments for your school news programs and/or for your school health educators. You are welcome to share these with local access channels and your entire school community because we want these messages to be heard!

Deskercise – Veterans Day and Book Week Topics

For block feed schedule of November programs and upcoming months, see grid listed below. Access these great elementary programs for your teachers!

Each 10-minute **Deskercise** program is built around a weekly theme. ITV will block feed the entire month's programs (usually 4 weeks or 20 programs) during the middle of each month PRIOR to when they are recommended for use according to the weekly themes. For example, all the programs designed with themes for December use will air November 11. ITV will repeat several November topics the first of this month so you can access them if you have not yet! (See list below)

November's theme for the third week is "Children's Book Week." The five programs, each 10 minutes, for this week all contain the same core exercise segment that relates information on the importance of reading. Each of the five programs with the "Children's Book Week" theme begins with a different warm-up segment about a place in a different state and ends with a different short health tip, but the core exercise-at-your-desk segment is the same the entire week.

The series was developed in cooperation with the American Association for Health Education (AAHE) and provided by the State Department of Education through ITV.

(**IMPORTANT**: See *ITV Checklist* at the back of this *ITV Update*. Please tell us there that you want to keep **Deskercise** by putting two checks by it!)

*Special block feed of the lessons for November weeks will repeat November 1, 9:00 a.m.—12:53 p.m. on channel 1 so you can access them for these special weeks in November: Lesson 9 Election Day, Lesson 10 Veterans Day, Lesson 11 Children's Book Week, and Lesson 12 Thanksgiving Day.

Deskercise Schedule for November, December 2010 and January 2011 (Unlimited rights)

LESSO	ON TITLE	CAT. NO.	CH.	DATE	START	END	
13.	The 12th Month	1706-0013	1	Nov. 10	8:00 AM	8:54 AM	
14.	National Handwashing Awareness Week	1706-0014	1	Nov. 10	8:59 AM	9:48 AM	These are lessons for December – tape them
15.	Winter	1706-0015	1	Nov. 10	9:53 AM	10:42 AM	in November!
LESS	ON TITLE	CAT. NO.	CH.	DATE	START	END	
16.	New Year	1706-0016	1	Dec. 8	8:00 AM	8:54 AM	
17.	Circus	1706-0017	1	Dec. 8	8:59 AM	9:54 AM	These are lessons for January – tape them
18.	Martin Luther Day	1706-0018	1	Dec. 8	9:59 AM	10:44 AM	in December!
19.	First Winter Olympics	1706-0019	1	Dec. 8	10:48 AM	11:36 AM	
LESS	ON TITLE	CAT. NO.	CH.	DATE	START	END	
20.	Ground Hog Day	1706-0020	1	Jan. 12	8:00 AM	8:51 AM	
21.	Valentines Day	1706-0021	1	Jan. 12	8:56 AM	9:47 AM	These are lessons for February – tape them
22.	President's Day	1706-0022	1	Jan. 12	9:52 AM	10:44 AM	in January!
23.	Leap Year	1706-0023	1	Jan. 12	10:49 AM	11:43 AM	

Programs for November 15th America Recycles Day

Repeats Nov. 5, 11:00-11:35 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) Also access in StreamlineSC

ITV produced with the SC Department of Health and Environmental Services and ETV a series of 28 **Environmental Minutes**. They are perfect to help student awareness and promote good habits, including recycling. Each program is one minute in duration, which makes them perfect to include in school-produced news programs. Recommended for upper elementary and middle school.

Environmental Minutes Segments:

:nvi	<u>ronmentai wiinutes Segments</u>	<u>.</u>			
1.	E-mail—Pen-pal	11.	Washing Car	21.	Recycle Aluminum
2.	Picking Up Trash	12.	Greenhouse Effect	22.	Comics
3.	DripDrip	13.	Acid Rain	23.	Packaging
4.	Brushing Teeth	14.	Dinosaurs	24.	Lunch Box
5.	Bandana	15.	Trash—Garbage Can	25.	Crayons
6.	Grocery Bags	16.	Wild Animals	26.	Styrofoam
7.	Light Bulb	17.	Loggerhead Turtles	27.	Paper Towels
8.	Oil Leak	18.	Renewable Resources	28.	Man's Best Friend
9.	Jug in the Tank	19.	Recycle Glass		
10.	Vegetables	20.	Goodwill		

Environmental Ed is a new ITV video-based resource for elementary and middle grade students! Produced by ITV and ETV working with the State Department of Education's Environmental Education consultant Ed Falco, this series of five-minute, fast-paced programs challenges students with facts, stories, investigations, questions, and Eco-quests to "leave no friend inside and carefully walk upon the earth."

"Environmental Ed," an energetic and friendly nature-wise guy, welcomes students to his Nature Shack. From there students explore the world around them, learning about food chains, plant and animal survival, bio-diversity, pollution, conservation, recycling, green energy and technology, environmental health, and so much more! Teacher's guide is posted online in *StreamlineSC*.

Program 1: What on Earth . . . Is Environmental Ed?

Program 2: HIPPO Problems

Program 3: Home Is Where Your Stuff Is!

Program 4: Beware of the Invaders!

Program 5: Pollution 101!

Program 6: Pollution Solutions!

Program 7: Wasting Away!

Program 8: Leapin' Lizards!

Program 9: Water We Doing?

Program 10: Barrels and Bins

Program 11: Spare My Air!

ENVIRONMENTAL



*Use these for November's America Recycles Day and December's Arbor Day! Students and teachers are invited to communicate with "Environmental Ed" at environmentaled@scetv.org. Let us hear how you like the programs, how you are using

them and suggest new topics for future programs!

Access online in *StreamlineSC*Teacher's Guide posted online with programs in *StreamlineSC*

Repeat Block Feed Nov. 5 and Dec. 3, 8:00–9:06 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) For more information, contact ITV at 1-877-885-5272 or bjamison@scetv.org.

Two Specials for Counselors & Educators to Use!

*New Fads in Teen Alcohol Use - Program REPEATS

Repeats Nov. 2 and Dec. 2, 9:00–9:59 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL and Educator+

Due to requests from school counselors who previewed this program at workshops over the summer and early fall, **New Fads in Teen Alcohol Use**, which was presented last May in the ITV schedule, repeats to allow schools to access for administrators, teachers, staff, and parents. The **New Fads in Teen Alcohol Use** professional development program is presented by Kristy A. Stoneburner, MPH, CHES, CPP. Ms. Stoneburner is Program Coordinator for Lexington One Community Coalition (LOCC). "PEEL it! Spark it! Spyke it!" This presentation explores new trends in underage alcohol use along with a review of emerging products. A variety of products are analyzed as we examine advertisers' role in marketing alcoholic beverages to youth to enable understanding of the scope of underage drinking both locally and nationally, examine the role of the environment on underage alcohol use and identify new trends in underage alcohol use.

* Youth Services: Dangers for Teen Drivers – Texting & Other Safety Tips

Dec. 1, 9:00–10:00 a.m.* Channel 2

SL and Educator+

Repeats Dec. 8, 9:00–10:00 a.m.* Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

nited rights) * exact duration TBA

This program is good for educators to share with teens. Kimberly W. Smith welcomes Lance Corporal Robinson, Community Relations Officer with SC Highway Patrol, to talk about the dangers of texting while driving and provide safety tips for teens.

Please alert your school counselors to these programs! The programs were coordinated and hosted by Kimberly W. Smith, SCDE Safe and Drug-Free Schools, **kwsmith@ed.sc.gov**.

Safe Student School Scenarios – Alert Counselors!

Repeat block feed Nov. 2 and Dec. 2, 10:05–11:59 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL

This series of ten programs was produced by ITV and ETV, working with SCDE's Safe Schools, and is used as part of the **Partnership Training for Law Enforcement and Education** recertification course that is provided through ITV. The programs are available in the ITV schedule and in *StreamlineSC* for SC educators to use to initiate discussion on topics that face teenagers.

NOTE: Educators are advised to preview these programs before use.

Lesson	Title	Duration	Le	sson Title	<u>Duration</u>
1. Co	nflict Resolution	7:40	6.	To Tell or Not to Tell	9:00
2. Da	ite Rape	27:06	7.	Third Party	4:02
3. Ch	ild Abuse	15:02	8.	Rumors	6:40
4. Pre	ejudice	8:47	9.	Divorce	11:09
5. Ho	nor	8:55	10.	Respecting Others	7:01

Other Special Programs for Teens – Produced by ITV/ETV

These programs have been produced over the last several years and can be valuable to counselors in initiating discussions with middle and high school students. All are available in *StreamlineSC*.

- aboUt: 4 HEALTH-E Teens Mental Health with Focus on Eating Disorders (Program 4)
 Repeats Nov. 2 and Dec. 2, 12:05–12:32 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL
 Mrs. USA 2009 Dr. Gariane Gunter talks with teens and a professional about eating disorders.
- XPress: Mental Health Issues (Program 2)
 Repeats Nov. 2 and Dec. 2, 12:35–1:02 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) SL
 Dr. Glen Walter talks with teens about sensitive topics and how they deal with them.
- Talking It Over: Teen Issues Dropping Out, Drug Abuse, Body Image, and Living with HIV (Programs 1–4)

Repeat block feed Nov. 2 and Dec. 2, 1:05–3:16 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) *SL* A trained professional leads a discussion with teens about other sensitive topics.

Career Development Month - Produced by ITV and ETV

* Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers (NEW)

Block feed Nov. 8, 12:30–2:27 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in StreamlineSC

Repeat block feed Nov. 11, 8:00–9:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This NEW series of four programs features US Army soldiers who represent six career pathways – Government and Public Administration; Human Services; Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; STEM; Business Management and Administration; and Education and Training – in a discussion about career decision making, career advising, mentoring, ROTC and JROTC, and financial benefits. Hosted by Dr. Ray Davis, SCDE's Office of Career and Technology Education, this NEW series can enlighten educators, parents and students to enriching careers in the military while creating an understanding of similarities/differences between civilian and military career pathways.

Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers:

- 1. Motivational Factors for Military Career Choices (26:12)
- 2. Education and Training for Military Careers (26:48)
- 3. Career Management and Mobility in the Military (26:49)
- 4. Soldier's Advice for Students Considering Military Careers (26:55)

* Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind (NEW)

Repeat block feed Nov. 16, 8:00–10:20 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

This NEW series of six programs, each about 20 minutes in duration, features 8 SC artists - forensic artist, arts administration, interior design, printing, art therapy, painter, landscape art, graphic art – in a discussion about how the arts can be embedded in the 16 Career Clusters. They talk about career prep, what they do, and 21st century skills including innovation, problem solving, creativity, and critical thinking. The series is hosted by Dr. Ray Davis, SCDE Career and Technology Education, and Scot Hockman, SCDE Visual and Performing Arts.

* Career Clusters Programs - Great Info for Students

Repeats Nov. 16, 10:20–11:52 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL and Educator+

These two programs are presented by Dave Walker, Director of the Regional Career Specialists. Each contains great information for career specialists to share with students.

Career Clusters: What it takes...What it makes...and Guess who has done it? – Provides information on what it takes to get and do a job, what a person makes in certain jobs as well as who does this job.

Career Clusters: Show Me the Money - Provides information on salary levels of jobs within each cluster.

Other Series That Focus on Careers – All in StreamlineSC

* Hot Jobs Repeat block feed Nov. 16, 12:00–1:25 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This ITV series features segments from the *Carolina Works* TV series, produced by the SC Employment Security Commission. The 15 segments each highlight a different job by hearing from a person about their education/training and what they like about their job. See the online *ITV Resources* book page 47 for list of jobs.

* Career Day Series Repeat block feed Nov. 12, 10:15 a.m.–12:30 p.m. Ch. 1 (Unlimited rights)

This series of three 30-minute lessons is designed for grades 5-8 and supports efforts to increase student interest and performance in science, technology, engineering, and math (STEM). The programs spark student interest in STEM-related careers through virtual field trips into days in the lives of experts and also provide information on the education students need to pursue these careers. Programs provided by the Fairfax Network.

* Career Encounters Repeat block feed Nov. 15, 9:00 a.m.–2:57 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This series of ten documentary-style programs explores some of the most challenging and rewarding career fields such as architecture, optics, pharmacy, auto tech, vet medicine, alternative fuel tech, and women in computing and engineering. See page 30 in the *ITV Resources* book for titles that give career fields.



Streamline Admin

All Media Specialists and Instructional staff should have access to the admin portion of Streamline. There you can see the accounts at your school and the usernames of the teachers at your school. You also have the ability to run usage reports for your school. When you log in to Streamline, you should see a "My Admin" link in the top right corner. If you do not have access to Admin, contact Donna or Debbie to gain access. We are also available to do workshops for your district personnel that deal with admin.

Streamline Admin Presentation/Workshop (for those who manage Streamline accounts for their school or district)

Do you need to have access to the Streamline users in your school or district? Learn how to maintain your schools account and run reports for your school or district. (30 minute presentation or in a lab)

Related Materials

Many Streamline videos provide quick links to Blackline Masters, Teachers Guides and Quizzes when available. Videos that contain these resources will list the "Related Material" on the search results page and also under "Related Materials" within the video page.

FREE ETV Technology Workshop date announced!

ETV is happy to announce our FREE Technology Workshops. The three-day workshop will take place at the ETV Studios in Columbia March 29, 30 and 31. We will offer workshops on ways to use technology in the classroom. Registration for the March workshop will open in February. Watch our website for more information.

For more information about *StreamlineSC* or to arrange a training session for your school, please contact Debbie Jarrett at **djarrett@scetv.org** or Donna Thompson at **dthompson@scetv.org**. Visit the web site at http://etv.streamlinesc.org.

New Videos Added to StreamlineSC

ARTiculation LIVE: 2010-2011(Sept.)

Blasted!

Creating a Career with the Arts in Mind

disCovering Science Engineering Nature series

Environmental Ed Faces of Earth series

Feats of Valor: Amazing Achievements in Battle Global Warming Update with Tom Brokaw

Great White Appetite Head Rush series

How the Universe Works series

How TV Toy Commercials Influence Kids

In Our Schools: Palmetto Gold and Silver Award 2010

Library Media Specialists Town Meetings 2010-2011(Sept)

LiteracySC 2010-2011(Sept)

Man versus Wild series

Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers

Raging Planet series

Riverbanks Roundup: History of Riverbanks

Sustaining Literacy Growth: It Can Be Done

The Calculus Tutor series
The Physics Tutor series

The Role of Media in Elections: A Media Literacy Workshop

The State of Gifted and Talented in SC 2010-2011(Sept)

Tune Up to Literacy

Tyrone Geter Unveiled: A SC Artist and His Work

Wild Pacific series

ETV Carolina Stories: Pirates of the Carolinas

Repeats Nov. 10 and Dec. 8, 11:45 a.m.-12:45 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) Also in SL

Highlighting many interesting and varied aspects of our state and its history, the **Carolina Stories** series is produced by ETV. This special edition, entitled *Pirates of the Carolinas*, aired initially on ETV November 21, 2007. It can be a good resource to use when studying South Carolina history. The program uncovers the adventures of the pirates who terrorized the South and North Carolina coasts including Blackbeard, Stede Bonnet, Charles Vane, Edward Low, and "Calico" Jack Rackham who marauded along the coastline during the Golden Age of Piracy from roughly 1690 to 1720. The men were not alone! Mary Read, Ann Mills and Charleston's Anne Bonny, all female pirates, went after their share of the loot. The program also digs into pirate myths, including the mystery of the silver goblet rumored to be made from Blackbeard's skull. Please remind teachers to preview before use.

Popular ETV Carolina Stories: South Carolina A-Z

Repeats Nov. 10, 12:50-1:48 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) Also access in StreamlineSC

South Carolina is known for many wonderful places, rich cultural traditions, unique flora and fauna, and the source of a variety of products found nowhere else in the nation. This **Carolina Stories** takes a look at favorite places and homegrown things, spanning the alphabet to showcase all that our state has to offer! This program was produced by ETV over a year ago, but this is the first time we have been able to broadcast it in the ITV schedule. Please access this program and share it with teachers!

ETV's Big Picture – SC Farming

Nov. 10, 1:55–2:22 p.m. Channel 1 Also access in *StreamlineSC* Repeats Nov. 15, 3:00–3:27 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

The South Carolina agriculture business is one of the state's most profitable industries and there has been an explosion of local farmers markets and the homegrown movement in our state. This program looks at this industry and why it is so important to our state and citizens.



Featured NEW ITV Series... Tyrone Geter Unveiled: A SC Artist and His Work

Repeat block feed Dec. 8, 12:50–2:11 p.m., Ch. 1 (Unlimited rights) *SL* In these NEW programs, 6 through12 grade students can meet renowned artist and Benedict College Art Professor Tyrone Geter to learn about his career. Scot Hockman, SCDE Visual and Performing Arts, also talks with him about his mural on

contemporary slavery entitled Look Beneath the Surface.

*Each program is divided into segments that are stop points to break programs into short parts.

Program 1 - **Biography** (1352-0001) 30:29

7 Segments: Growing Up, Media and Subject Matter, Artistic Beginnings, Art

Professor/Gallery Director, Techniques, Life Experiences, Children's Books

Program 2 - *Artwork* (1352-0002) 45:36

8 Segments: Social and Political Implications, Research, The Mural, Working with Models, What do you like?, Style and Technique, When is it finished?, Tom Feelings

Perfect for "Patriotism Week" Around November 11th

These ITV programs are recommended for use during "Patriotism Week" around November 11 when schools are encouraged to provide study on patriotism and our Constitution for their students.

Primary Citizenship – Access in *StreamlineSC* (ITV cannot broadcast again until February)

(Limited broadcast/off-air record - no tape duplication)

Designed for grades 1–3, this series gives young students the major ideas and experiences that they should acquire to be effective American citizens. Titles include: *America's Flags, We Become Citizens, America's Songs of Liberty,* and *America's Symbols.* See page 63 in the online *ITV Resources* book for lesson titles.

Scholastic American History Series

Repeat block feed Nov. 1, 1:00–4:03 p.m. (progs. 1–7) & Nov. 2, 8:00–9:36 a.m. (progs. 8–11) Ch. 1 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades K-5, this series brings to life award-winning Scholastic Book about historic places and people. See page 66 in the online ITV Resources book for lesson titles, including lesson 4 entitled *Shh! We're Writing the Constitution*. Other programs help students learn the state, feature Abe Lincoln and Sam Adams.

America At Its Best

Repeat block feed Nov. 3, 8:00–9:03 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Designed for grades 2–5, this series explores the diversity in America today, highlighting how America began and the struggle for independence. Citizenship is a key. Lesson 2 is entitled *What It Means To Be An American Citizen*. Each lesson is 15-minutes in duration. See page 24 in the online *ITV Resources* book for lesson titles.

The Constitution Through History

Repeat block feed Nov. 3, 9:05-10:36 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Produced by ITV with ETV in 1998, this series is recommended for grades 3–8 and uses historical figures to address the important role the Constitution has played and continues to play in shaping our nation. See page 34 in the online *ITV Resources* book and online teacher's guide.

Citizen Brain Feeding on American Democracy

Repeat block feed Nov. 3, 10:40–10:57 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Recommended for grades 4–6, this high-energy program that is 17 minutes in duration engages students to teach about our representative democracy. Using music and graphics along with "real people" hosts and the animated character, the program encourages citizenship.

Almost Painless Guide to American Civics

Repeat block feed Nov. 3, 11:00 a.m.-12:50 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Designed for grades 5–12, this series utilizes contemporary and archival video footage to offer a fresh approach to the study of civics. Lesson 4 examines the US Constitution. See page 24 in the online *ITV Resources* book and online teacher's guide.

Guerrilla Guide to Politics

Repeat block feed Nov. 3, 12:55–1:18 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Recommended for grades 9–12, this program engages students to exercise their power as citizens in our representative democracy. Using music, graphics and attractive hosts, the program delivers information students need to know about how to vote and stay on top of key issues.

A Conversation on the Constitution

Repeat block feed Nov. 3, 1:20-3:32 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Recommended for grades 9–12, these three programs provide a discussion on why we need an independent judiciary. See page 34 in the online *ITV Resources* book.

democracy it is!

Repeat block feed Nov. 4, 8:00–9:15 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Recommended for grades 7–12, these four programs provide a real-life application of core concepts in a democratic society. Teens actively engaged in the democratic process relate the stories. See page 35 in the online *ITV Resources* book.

Special Programs for Veterans Day

Veterans Day is an important school celebration as we honor those who have admirably served in the United States military. Originally known as "Armistice Day," November 11th is the anniversary of the armistice signed by the Allies and the Germans ending World War I. An act of Congress changed the name to "Veterans Day" on May 24, 1954 to pay tribute to all who have served our country.

Celebrate Freedom Education Day 2009

Nov. 2, 11:00-11:27 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Repeats Nov. 11, 10:00-10:27 a.m. Channel 1

Produced by ITV as part of **In Our Schools** November 2009, this program highlights the April 2009 reunion of the Doolittle Raiders in Columbia, focusing on their heroic mission and the future.

Honoring Heroes - The 67th Doolittle Raiders Reunion

Nov. 2, 11:30–11:57 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Repeats Nov. 11, 10:30-10:57 a.m. Channel 1

Produced by ETV's Mark Adams, a talented videographer, director and editor, this program was developed by Mark and his daughter Morgan, a student at Crayton Middle School. Their experience at Celebrate Freedom Education Day 2009 in meeting the remaining Doolittle Raiders is captured in this interesting program.

Gilbert Middle School Gives Flight to Veterans

Nov. 2, 12:00–12:27 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Repeats Nov. 11, 11:00-11:27 a.m. Channel 1

Produced by ITV, this program tells the story of Gilbert Middle School sponsoring local veterans to participate in an Honor Flight to see the memorial in Washington, DC. ETV cameras visit the school, follow the WWII veterans on the flight and join in the celebration at the school upon return.

These ETV programs are available for SC schools with unlimited rights.

NOTE: Please advise teachers as always to preview programs before use with students.

The Big Picture: The Greatest Generation in SC (#128) – Nov. 3, 9:00–9:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited) Takes a look at those who served in WWII from SC and Europeans who were POW's in our state.

Carolina Stories - The Vanishing Generation – Nov. 3, 10:00–10:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited) A powerful visualization of the first-hand accounts of WWII by South Carolina veterans.

Carolina Stories - Always First: The SC National Guard – Nov. 3, 11:00–11:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited) This documentary tells the story of the SC Air National Guard that supported US efforts in the Korean War, the Berlin Crisis, Operations Desert Storm, Enduring Freedom, and Iraqi Freedom.

Carolina Stories – Over Here: The Homefront During Word War I – Nov. 3, 12:00–12:57 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited)

Commemorates the 90th anniversary of the United State's entry into the Great War through exhibitions, lectures, a documentary, and living history performances. World War I activities on the homefront changed the SC landscape and how women and African-Americans saw themselves in society.

ETV Forum: South Carolina and the War – Nov. 3, 1:00–1:57 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited)

South Carolina Historians discuss World War II's impact on SC and South Carolina's impact on WWII with an audience of veterans, teachers and students.

Southern Lens – Warbirds: Diary of An Unknown Aviator (#12) – Nov. 4, 9:00–9:58 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited)

Records the memories and horrors of World War I fighter pilots. When diary was first published in 1926, it was very controversial.

Southern Lens – My Christmas Soldier (#608) – Nov. 4, 10:00–10:59 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited)

A small Georgia town struggles with the rationing and sacrifices of America at war. Contact with German POWs change a young boy's life forever.

Tuskegee Airmen Educational Program - Nov. 4, 11:00-11:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited)

Taped with members of this African-American distinguished WWII veterans visited Columbia. (In StreamlineSC)

Students' Honoring Valor – Special Program Added

Nov. 8, 10:30 a.m.–12:12 p.m. Channel 1 Access online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats Nov. 17, 8:00–9:42 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This NEW addition, entitled **Students' Honoring Valor**, was taped at Columbia's First Baptist Church on September 27, 2010 when the **Medal of Honor Society Essay Competition Finalists** were gathered for the start of the national Medal of Honor convention in Charleston. The Medal of Honor is the highest award for valor in action against an enemy force that can be given to an individual serving in the U.S. armed services. It was created during the American Civil War, and nearly 150 years later, has been awarded to 3,447 recipients. This video program features Middle and High School Medal of Honor Essay winners from around the state and some of South Carolina's Congressional Medal of Honor recipients along with state dignitaries and celebrities, including Dr. Jim Rex.

The first 30 minutes of the program consists of a processional, presentation of colors, our National Anthem, and Pledge of Allegiance followed by the invocation. Then twins Kayla and Kellie Bingham, both students at Furman University, talk about why we honor America's greatest heroes and the Medal of Honor recipients from our state present for the ceremony are introduced. Then at the end, the winners of the Medal of Honor Society Essay Competition are announced. This program in its entirety is around ninety minutes in duration, but educators could use parts of it around Veteran's Day to let our students know about these special heroes and why they are important to our nation.

Hands on Crafts: USA – Patriotic Designs

Repeats Nov. 5, 11:45 a.m.-12:12 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This program, entitled *USA - Patriotic Designs*, is part of the **Hands on Crafts for Kids: Crafting in the USA** series that was added to the ITV schedule in 2004–05. The HOC series presents arts and crafts that can be used in the regular classroom and provides a hands-on approach to learning about the culture of America for students in grades 2–6. ITV has a good supply of teacher's guide for this series. They are excellent! Order hard copy by contacting Rhonda Raven in ITV <u>rraven@scetv.org.</u>

U.S. Flag: Proper Use & Eye Wonder Segment on Flag

U.S. Flag: Proper Use Repeats Nov. 5, 12:15–12:22 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) *SL* **Eye Wonder**, Lesson 13 Repeats Nov. 5, 12:25–12:50 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) *SL*

Produced by ITV with ETV and recommended for grades 4–12, **U.S. Flag: Proper Use** is a short program that provides information on displaying the United States Flag properly at school and at home. It was produced with the Spring Valley Junior ROTC under the leadership of Frank Ward several years ago. **Eye Wonder**, Lesson 13, has a segment on how U.S. Flags are made!

South Carolina Elects Its Leaders

Repeats Nov. 9, 10:45 a.m.-1:51 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Produced by ETV in conjunction with ITV, **South Carolina Elects Its Leaders**, a series of eight programs about 17 minutes each, is designed to assist grades 3-12 students in understanding the role of political parties in our state. The duties of South Carolina's constitutional officers are highlighted without emphasizing the holders of these offices.

Holiday Program Celebrates Thanksgiving!

Repeats Nov. 12, 8:00-8:11 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Holiday programs abound on ITV and *StreamlineSC*. President Abraham Lincoln made Thanksgiving a national holiday in 1863, designating the fourth Thursday in November as Thanksgiving Day. For younger students, *Holiday Facts & Fun: Thanksgiving*, lesson 9 (10:31) gives students an understanding of the importance of Thanksgiving to our heritage.

Colonial Williamsburg Electronic Field Trips 2010–11

November 18th Bill of Rights (PREMIERE)

December 16th Founders or Traitors? (repeat)

Both at 10 a.m. and 1 p.m. on channel 1

and 1 p.m. on ETV open circuit

The CWEFT programs use 21st century technology to enrich the teaching of history and social studies, making the subjects exciting and relevant to today's classrooms. The field trips are correlated to national standards and provide a dramatic and compelling learning experience for 4th and 5th grade students. Though schools may view the programs free and record them with 10-day fair use rights (can tape and use for 10 days from broadcast date, but must erase tape within 45 days), there are definite advantages to paying the fee to Colonial Williamsburg to participate.

By paying the fee to participate, schools get the outstanding teacher materials, get to keep the recorded program for the life of the tape and have access to the re-enactors and historians online and via a toll-free number. Schools pay approximately \$500 per school for all seven programs, but rights for individual programs can be purchased. For information on paying the fee to participate in CWEFT, contact Dale Van Eck at CWEFT 1-800-761-8331 or dvaneck@cwf.org.

Congratulations to Renee Drake, School Librarian, at Centerville Elementary in Anderson School District 5 for receiving a scholarship for her school from ITV for the November program!

And congratulations to **Joy Price**, **Library Media Specialist**, **at Gold Hill Elementary** in Fort Mill for receiving a scholarship for her school for the CWEFT December program!

2010-11 Broadcast Schedule:

10:00-11:00 a.m. channel 1 and 1:00-2:00 p.m. ETV open circuit and channel 1

- **Nov. 18, 2010** The Bill of Rights (premiere) The Bill of Rights protects individual freedoms, but what if the government had too much power and there was no such thing as the Bill of Rights? Explore an alternate reality in which individual rights are limited and life is very different.
- **Dec. 16, 2010** Founders or Traitors? The months of late 1776 were "the times that try men's souls." Join Edward Rutledge, Benjamin Franklin and John Adams as they attend a conference with British admiral Lord Howe, hoping to end the American rebellion peacefully. Discover the signers of the Declaration of Independence and the risks they took.
- Jan. 13, 2011 The Amazing Trade Shop Science Race! (premiere) Root for student contestants as they compete to discover the physics, chemistry and simple machines employed by Colonial Williamsburg's trades people to reconstruct an eighteenth-century coffeehouse. Quickly "Professor Eddie" hosts this engaging science game show!
- **Feb. 10, 2011** Freedom Bound Choice, hope and escape from slavery are highlighted in stories spanning three centuries. Examine the options for slaves willing to risk their lives for freedom. Where could they run? Whom could they trust? Learn how these answers changed over time, from the American colonies' first slave laws to the Underground Railroad before the Civil War.
- Mar. 10, 2011 Women of the Revolution (premiere) Bravery. Loyalty. Sacrifice. Women of the Revolution possessed all of these qualities. Explore the excitement, peril and individual stories of Deborah Sampson, Mary Perth, Martha Washington, and other women on both sides of the conflict who proved their mettle in American War for Independence.
- Apr. 7, 2011 Making History Live What makes history come alive? Take a behind-the-scenes look at how historical African American character portrayals are created for Colonial Williamsburg's Historic Area. From research through performance, experienced museum interpreters share their techniques for bringing the past to life.

*RIGHTS: SC schools may view with 10-day fair use rights. (Can record, but lesson must be used within ten days and erased/destroyed within 45 days.) ONLY schools that get a scholarship through ITV for one program OR pay CWEFT to participate can keep the copy of the program(s) for the life of the tape, receive the guides, get online access, and have phone interaction with the historians.

LA ROPA SUCIA – ETV's Foto Novela

A foto novela is a comic strip that conveys a social message through pictures and text. "La Ropa Sucia" is a foto novela designed to shed light on the issues facing Hispanic teens; the title, which means "Dirty Laundry," is based on the Hispanic adage, "La ropa sucia se lava en casa." ("Dirty laundry should be washed at home," or "Don't air your dirty laundry.").

The story was conceived by Marycruz Figueroa, a second-generation American of Mexican and Guatemalan descent. She developed the project while she was an intern at ETV from Columbia College, and directed it this summer. It was funded in part by the Humanities Council SC and was produced with the support of the Hispanic arts organization Palmetto & Luna.

Book Week

These ITV resources are recommended for use in celebration of "Book Week."

Idella Bodie's Ghost Tour: A WRITER'S GUIDE with the Author (grades 4-6) SL

Repeats Nov. 4, 9:15–9:58 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This program was developed for students using *The Mystery of the Pirate's Treasure* by Idella Bodie and features the author talking about the book and her writing process.

❖ Letter TV III: Reading Rules (grades K-2) SL

Repeats Nov. 4, 10:00–11:09 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This series allows children to learn the rules so they can learn and appreciate reading.

Eye Wonder, Lesson 16 (grades 4–9) SL

Repeats Nov. 4, 11:15–11:40 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This program contains a segment with children's author/illustrator Salley Kate Palmer. The South Carolinian talks about her writing and illustration process in the second segment in this program.

ITV Series with Authors and Storytellers

These series, produced by ITV and ETV, are broadcast several times a year in the ITV schedule and available in *StreamlineSC* for SC educators to use! Please invite your teachers to check them out! (The 2010-11 online *ITV Resources* book can be found at **www.itv.scetv.org**.)

* A Literary Tour of SC (Grades 5-12) See page 51 in online ITV Resources book

These 26 programs were taped with nationally-recognized authors who call South Carolina home. Writers talk about the writing process including making characters come to life, creating plot, and keeping track of the action. The importance of research to any story, fiction or non-fiction, is included.

* Inside Writing (Grades 5–12) See page 48 in online ITV Resources book

These 10 programs feature prominent authors who have visited our state and allows students to hear them talk about how they develop their ideas, story lines and characters.

* Inside Storytelling (Grades 5–12) See page 48 in online ITV Resources book

These 21 programs bring local and national storytellers into the classroom! They perform interesting stories and talk about the craft of storytelling so teachers can share this with students when teaching about the many aspects of reading and writing.

* Baker's Dozen (Grades K-8) See page 27 in online ITV Resources book

These 13 programs are based on the legacy of Augusta Baker. Famous storytellers share their stories with students and artists and illustrators explain how they work as they share examples of their work.

SPECIAL NOTE: Please see ITV Checklist 2010 at back. We need all media specialists to respond to these 15 questions about what you are using! Thanks.

Native American Heritage Month Programs

Native-American Folktales SL

Repeats Nov. 1, 9:00–9:24 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 4–8, this program features four tales from different Native-American groups that are presented using music and animation. The stories assist students in understanding the culture and experiences of Native Americans. Stories presented are: *Storytelling Stone, Pelican Girl, The Boy Who Loved Bears*, and *The Turkey Girl*. This program was added to the ITV schedule in 2007.

Native America SL

Repeat block feed Nov. 1, 9:30–10:49 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The series introduces the issues that Native Americans faced in our history. The five lessons, which are designed for grades 5–8, are each approximately 14 minutes and 30 seconds in duration. Lesson 3 is entitled *Culture Issues*. This series was added in 2005-06.

Native American Month Shorts SL

Repeat block feed Nov. 1, 10:55-11:12 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

These 29 short program segments are each between 20 and 35 seconds in duration. They are good for schools to include in school news programs for elementary through high school. Dr. Will Moreau Goins, who is with the Eastern Cherokee, Southern Iroquois and United Tribes of South Carolina, Inc. worked with ETV to produce these segments several years ago.

Nation to Nation – Lesson 5 in the Social Studies (Fairfax Network) series SL

Repeats Nov. 1, 11:15 a.m.-12:45 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 9–12, this program explores whether George Washington's Indian diplomacy and policies set the stage for 19th century American Policy. As our first President George Washington faced a myriad of challenges solidifying the nation under one federal head as well as overseeing foreign relations with both European nations and the Indian nations of America. This series was added in 2009-10. Go to http://www.fcps.edu/fairfaxnetwork/ for info on Fairfax Network programs.

The Snowbird Cherokees – ETV Special Repeats

Repeats Nov. 1, 12:50-1:47 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This ETV production was made possible through funding from the SC, NC and Georgia Humanities Councils, and SECA (now NETA). **The Snowbird Cherokees** examines the past, present and future of these Native Americans who live inside the western border of North Carolina. The documentary focuses on their spiritual nature and their struggle to maintain this part of their cultural heritage.

U.S. History Field Trips - Specials to Access in SL

The **U.S. History Field Trips** series is one of the ITV series that has "Limited broadcast/off-air record, but no duplication" rights and; therefore, ITV can only broadcast the series twice a year. This series will repeat in February. The programs are available in *StreamlineSC*. Lesson four in **The U.S. History Field Trips** series is entitled *Native American Regional Cultures*. Lesson five is *Plimoth Plantation*, which talks about our countries early settlers. This series engages 4–8 grade students in the study of our nation's history by making it come to life.

PBS's Roanoak – First English Settlers in the New World

Repeat block feed Nov. 8, 9:20 a.m.-12:17 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Recommended for grades 8–12, the story of the first English settlement in the New World is retold in this popular PBS special series of three programs. The myths and legends of the disappearance of these early settlers are explored in a dramatic reenactment of the "lost colony." Produced in 1986, each program is 56 to 58 minutes in duration.

Holiday Programming – ITV Schedule and StreamlineSC

Holiday Facts and Fun - Lessons 3, 4 and 6

Repeats Nov. 30 and Dec. 6, 8:50-9:40 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) SL

Recommended for grades K–4, this series is provided in the ITV schedule and *StreamlineSC*. Teacher guides with correlations are available.

- Holiday Facts and Fun: A Multicultural Christmas (lesson 3) explores family and ethnic customs associated with holiday celebrations. This video is a helpful way to assist young children in understanding how different people celebrate Christmas.
- Holiday Facts and Fun: Kwanzaa (lesson 4) explores this yearly celebration for young students.
- Holiday Facts and Fun: Hanukkah (lesson 6) explores the sights and sounds of this celebration.

ITV Holiday Special with SC School Choirs

Dec. 7, 2:03–2:50 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

The Stories Behind the Carols We Love to Sing features South Carolina school choirs performing holiday favorites and provides the history of these well-known carols. It was produced in 2007 by ITV and ETV and showcases choruses from Dutch Fork Middle School, Irmo Middle School, Mid Carolina High School, Sumter High School, Gilbert Middle School, Saluda River Academy for the Arts, Airport High School, Richland Northeast High School, and Palmetto School of the Arts. See title below in "Holiday Specials on ITV."

List of Holiday Specials on ITV

In November, the **ITV Holiday Specials** will air in a block feed overnight over two nights. They will repeat in December during the day over a two-day period as shown below. None of these programs are NEW for this year so, if you have taped them before, you have all of these.

NOTE: The Stories Behind the Carols We Love to Sing program, which showcased nine SC school choirs, is lesson number 1001. So the lessons go 1-28 in sequence and then the one that is lesson 29 is numbered 1001. **HOLIDAY SPECIALS** (Lessons 1 – 16) will be block fed November 16 from 12:30 AM to 07:46 AM on channel 1.

HOLIDAY SPECIALS (Lessons 17 – 29) will be block fed November 17 from 12:30 AM to 07:53 AM on channel 1.

Lesson N	o. and Title	Cat. No.	Chan.	Date	Start	End
1.	A Medley of Mine	2947-0001	1	Dec. 1	8:00 AM	8:13 AM
2.	The Littlest Angel	2947-0002	1	Dec. 1	8:16 AM	8:30 AM
3.	Northwest High School Choir	2947-0003	1	Dec. 1	8:35 AM	8:48 AM
4.	The Snow Queen	2947-0004	1	Dec. 1	8:53 AM	9:08 AM
5.	Spring Valley High School Choir	2947-0005	1	Dec. 1	9:13 AM	9:26 AM
6.	The Emperor's New Clothes	2947-0006	1	Dec. 1	9:31 AM	10:00 AM
7.	Laurens 55 High School Choir	2947-0007	1	Dec. 1	10:05 AM	10:18 AM
8.	The Toy Shop, Part 1	2947-0008	1	Dec. 1	10:23 AM	10:52 AM
9.	The Toy Shop, Part 2	2947-0009	1	Dec. 1	10:57 AM	11:26 AM
10.	The Singing Christmas Tree	2947-0010	1	Dec. 1	11:31 AM	12:29 PM
11.	The Drum	2947-0011	1	Dec. 1	12:34 PM	1:04 PM
12.	Richland Northeast High School Choir	2947-0012	1	Dec. 1	1:09 PM	1:22 PM
13.	Young Town Players	2947-0013	1	Dec. 1	1:27 PM	1:56 PM
14.	The Gargoyle	2947-0014	1	Dec. 1	2:01 PM	2:28 PM
15.	Greer High School Choir	2947-0015	1	Dec. 1	2:33 PM	2:46 PM
16.	The Carol Of The Violin	2947-0016	1	Dec. 1	2:51 PM	3:19 PM
17.	Milo The Moose	2947-0017	1	Dec. 1	3:24 PM	3:51 PM
18.	Sumter High School Choir	2947-0018	1	Dec. 7	8:00 AM	8:13 AM
19.	Sing The Songs Of Christmas, Part 1	2947-0019	1	Dec. 7	8:18 AM	8:32 AM
20.	Sing The Songs Of Christmas, Part 2	2947-0020	1	Dec. 7	8:37 AM	8:51 AM
21.	The Making Of Christmas, Part 1	2947-0021	1	Dec. 7	8:56 AM	9:10 AM
22.	The Making Of Christmas, Part 2	2947-0022	1	Dec. 7	9:15 AM	9:30 AM
23.	Kids At Koger	2947-0023	1	Dec. 7	9:35 AM	10:03 AM
24.	Riverside High School Choir	2947-0024	1	Dec. 7	10:08 AM	10:21 AM
25.	A Carolina Holiday	2947-0025	1	Dec. 7	10:26 AM	10:54 AM
26.	Holiday Sing 1996	2947-0026	1	Dec. 7	10:59 AM	12:29 PM
27.	Project Discovery: The Nutcracker	2947-0027	1	Dec. 7	12:34 PM	1:34 PM
28.	Project Discovery Revisited: The Nutcracker	2947-0028	1	Dec. 7	1:39 PM	1:58 PM
29.	The Stories Behind The Carols We Love	2947-1001	1	Dec. 7	2:03 PM	2:50 PM

ETV Presents the Governor's Carol Lighting

Nov. 28, 6:00–7:00 p.m. ETV open circuit and Nov. 30, 8:00–9:00 p.m. SC Channel (SCC) Repeats Dec. 2, 8:00–9:00 a.m. and Dec. 6, 9:45–10:45 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

The Governor's Carol Lighting airs LIVE November 28 on ETV open circuit and repeats for schools. Featuring school choirs and musicians along with other community groups, this special celebrates the beginning of the holiday season in South Carolina.

Programming for National French Week – Nov. 4–10

Foreign Language Scholastic Series – French

Repeat block feed Nov. 10, 9:00 a.m.-1:43 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Video Visits: France

Repeat block feed Nov. 10, 1:50–3:15 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

ITV added these French series over the past few years that are recommended for elementary and middle/high school students. **The Foreign Language Scholastic Series** – French, designed for grades 1–5, will remain in the ITV schedule. Schools have rights to **Video Visits: France** for grades 7–12, as long as ITV leases and there are no plans to remove it from the schedule anytime soon. Also check out the many programs to support the study of French in *StreamlineSC*.

Flight School – Celebration of Wright Brothers Dec. 2

Repeats Nov. 29 and Dec. 2, 9:00-9:46 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Designed for grades 4–8, this series was added to the ITV schedule this school year. Produced by the Fairfax Network, the four programs examine historical, scientific and technological aspects of aviation and its impact on exploration, communication and commerce. Each program integrates science, technology, engineering, physics, and math. Program 2 entitled *Higher, Faster and Farther!* is a good one to celebrate the anniversary of the Wright Brothers flight on December 2. It examines how the knowledge of the forces of flight inspired engineers and aviators to go higher, faster and farther than ever before. From propellers to jet engines, from subsonic to supersonic, this program explores revolutionary innovations in flight speed, distance and aviation technology as well as showcases many of the pioneering women and men of yesterday and today who made it all possible. See page 42 in the online *ITV Resources* book and go to http://www.fcps.k12.va.us/fairfaxnetwork/.

Arbor Day December 3rd – Celebrate with ITV Programs!

The Outside Story with Slim Goodbody

Nov. 17, 9:45–11:20 a.m. Channel 1 Access online in StreamlineSC

Repeats Dec. 3, 10:10–11:45 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Access this series for grades 3-5 to celebrate Arbor Day by learning about our Earth and some of the challenges we face if we don't care for it! Lessons include *Our Planet Earth, Treasurehouse Earth* and *The Family of Life*.

Show and Tell Nature with Rudy Mancke - Programs 3 and 4 Mountains to the Sea

Nov. 17, 11:25 a.m.–12:54 p.m. Channel 1 Access online in StreamlineSC

Repeats Dec. 3, 11:50 a.m.–1:19 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

Access this series for grades 6–12 to celebrate Arbor Day by learning about our state and all its wonderful diversity of nature from the "mountains to the sea" with Naturalist Rudy Mancke who provides an abundance of information in these two lessons from his NEW ITV series. See page 69 in the online *ITV Resources* book for a list of all the programs in this series.

Also check out the NEW ITV series Environmental Ed – great too for Arbor Day! See page 6.

Continuing Special Programming for Students

<u>ShamuTV – The Diversity of Life</u>

Nov. 22, 9:00–9:30 a.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights for three years from broadcast date)

This is a NEW program in the series! Simply put, biodiversity is the variety of life on Earth. From microscopic to enormous, every organism has an important part to play in the vibrant tapestry of life. In this program, we'll examine several biologically diverse ecosystems and explore the intricate threads of connection among the inhabitants. Along the way, students will be inspired by the creative initiatives that are making a difference in preserving and protecting our planet's vital biodiversity.

Fairfax Network http://www.fcps.k12.va.us/fairfaxnetwork/

Meet the Author: Firoozeh Dumas

Nov. 17, 1:00–1:30 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

This new program is designed for grades 7–12. *Funny Farsi* is a humorous look at Firoozeh Dumas' Iranian family members as they adapt to life in America. Her first book records the immigrant experience, offering a unique look at American customs that can be confusing to an outsider. This book is used by communities throughout the United States to help promote cultural understanding.

Prince William Network (PWN) Kennedy Center Performing Arts Series

Ella

Nov. 5, 11:00 a.m.–12:00 noon Channel 2 (Unlimited broadcast rights for one year and unlimited rights for schools to use one copy of the program)

Designed for grades 7–12, this repeat program celebrates the life and work of legendary jazz vocalist Ella Fitzgerald. Sharing clips of this remarkable vocalist, two singers of the Manhattan Transfer pay tribute to the "First Lady of Song."

Tambuco Percussion Ensemble

Nov. 19, 11:00 a.m.–12:00 noon Channel 1 (Unlimited broadcast rights for one year and unlimited rights for schools to use one copy of the program)

Designed for grades 7–12, this program features one of the finest percussion quartets of today. Performing a wide assortment of music styles, this talented ensemble demonstrates the unique sounds of their instruments and discusses the culture and traditions of Mexico as expressed through music.

Telling Stories: Linda Sue Park

Dec. 3, 11:00 a.m.–12:00 noon Channel 2 (Unlimited broadcast rights for one year and unlimited rights for schools to use one copy of the program)

Designed for grades 4–8, this program allows the author to discuss her recent books and talk about what inspired them. She also shares her diverse interests that include exploring her Korean heritage and her passion for baseball.

NOTE: Prince William Network presents all PWN programs. Registration for SC schools has been made and districts may record for educational use only. One copy of each program may be recorded and kept for the life of the tape or DVD. Programs may be rebroadcast for one year after the original broadcast date. Also available on the Internet. Connect to http://kennedy-center.org/education/pwtv/broadcast.html at the time of the broadcast. Click on "Broadcast Page" then go to the "Live Broadcast" link.



Web Talk with Michelle Flamos

Autumn Greetings Everyone! Can you believe that it's already November? We are in full swing for posting professional development resources and content for the classroom. Please check out some of our newest K–12 classroom resources like ITV Classics - Baseball with Bobby Richardson, Environmental Ed, Reading/ Safety & Internet Safety Minutes, Tune Up to Literacy, Tyrone Geter Unveiled...and so much more. All of these listed

resources were created by our great cadre of Producer/Directors. And don't forget about the great offerings for professional development like **In Our Schools, Carolina Careers, SC State Museum – Resources for Educators**, and **ESOL Information Updates**, plus more! Each month we will feature new resources via our home page (www.itv.scetv.org). The large slider window will show you highlighted resources for the month and the air date information. The smaller blocks below the slider will also feature various resources, some linking to further information. As we continue to improve and upgrade our website, please know that we are always here for you so give us a shout out and tell us what you think or what would be helpful. Email is best to contact me mflamos@scetv.org or 803-737-0951. Have a wonderful holiday season.

School Counseling Updates & Strategies – Repeat & NEW

October 20 program repeats Nov. 9, 1:45–2:47 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) *SL* and Educator+

The October 20 program highlighted the mission of the College Transition Connection, Inc. to encourage our state universities to open their doors to intellectually disabled young adults. Learn about the Carolina Life, Clemson Life, Coastal Carolina Life, Winthrop Transition to College, and College of Charleston REACH programs that allow these young adults to participate in college life and prepare for employment and independent living. With help from the General Assembly and generous donor gifts, expanded opportunities for residential life, new courses, and internships continue to develop.

November program airs Nov. 17, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 Repeats Nov. 24, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) *SL* and Educator+

The NEW November program will focus on "Establishing New Relationships and Improving Old with Parents of School-Aged Children." Counselors will learn about helping parents to take active roles in their children's learning, helping teachers foster positive relationships with parents, and working with parental involvement liaisons as district resources to building family resiliency. Counselors will also learn effective strategies in dealing with confused, angry, or misinformed parents.

This series provides school counselors with updates on current professional information and initiatives for all grades. Other new programs will air January 26, February 23, March 23, and April 20, 2:00–3:15 p.m. on channel 1. For more information, contact Joan Dickinson at jdickins@ed.sc.gov.

Youth Services: 21st c. Community Learning Centers

Nov. 30, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Dec. 7, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Youth Services, a NEW SCDE Professional Development series, is coordinated by Kimberly W. Smith, Education Associate, Safe and Drug-Free Schools in SCDE Office of Youth Services. This NEW program will focus on Updated Budgeting and Auditing issues for 21st Century Community Learning Centers with Stacey Ray, SCDE District Auditing, and Shonda Pooser, Accountant in SCDE Office of Finance. Those who should access include any current 21st Century Community Learning Center grantees or those considering applying for the 21st Century funding. Plan to access other programs in this series on March 1 and April 19. For more information, contact Kimberly at kwsmith@ed.sc.gov.

Library Media Specialists Town Meetings

Dec. 2, 3:00-4:00 p.m. Channel 1

Repeats Dec. 9, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights) Also in SL and Educator+

You did not miss a November edition...due to Thanksgiving holidays, date for LMS Town Meeting rotated to December...so...Join us for the last LMS Town Meeting of 2010! Martha Alewine will give an update from SCDE and we'll also get the latest info from the ITV staff. The remainder of the program will be devoted to South Carolina's status as the newest partner state with the Partnership for 21st Century Skills. What does that mean for you as school librarians and for your programs? We will talk about that during the program. For more information on content, contact Martha Alewine at malewine@ed.sc.gov.

ARTiculation LIVE!

Nov. 17, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Nov. 24, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This South Carolina Department of Education professional development series provides information on current topics and initiatives on all grade levels in the visual and performing arts. Be sure to join host Scot Hockman for the November edition when he and his guests will talk about the newly revised South Carolina Academic Standards for Music, including the writing of the standards and activities to enable teacher to actualize them in the classroom. For info, contact Scot at shockman@ed.sc.gov.

Across the Curriculum and Out the Door, Naturally

Nov. 23, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Nov. 30, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This series is coordinated and hosted by Ed Falco, SCDE Environmental and Outdoor Education. The NEW November program, entitled *Social Studies and Science Connections*, will allow educators to see the relationship environmental education has across the curriculum. Also, we get to preview "Pollution 101," another great program in the NEW ITV series **Environmental Ed** that is available in the ITV schedule and online in *StreamlineSC*. For more information, contact Ed at **efalco@ed.sc.gov**.

Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops 2010–11

Nov. 9, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Nov. 16, 2:00–3:15 p.m. Channel 1 (Unlimited rights)

For Career Development Month, Carolina Careers will feature a new series **Military Career Pathways of Today's Soldiers**, Part 1, entitled *Motivational Factors for Military Career Choices*. Col. Kevin Shwedo, Deputy Commander, Ft. Jackson and an informative panel of soldiers discuss careers in the US Army related to the career clusters.

How good do your students feel about themselves? We'll continue investigating soft skills needed for today's workforce with PALMETTO LEADERS: "Self-Esteem" SCANS/21st Century Skill with Dana McCullough, SCETV Communications.

Got graduates??? Don't miss CAROLINA TRANSITIONS this month as we reveal "Where the Job Opportunities will be in 2015" with Tom Halasz, USC Career Center. You'll also want to see a special segment of Carolina Careers especially made for career specialists, school counselor, parents and students entitled, "Preparing K-12 Students for the Jobs of the Future" with Dr. Phillip Gardner, Collegiate Employment Research Institute, at Michigan State University, Dr. Ray Davis, Career and Technology Education, and Tom Halasz, USC Career Center. Contact Ray Davis at rbdavis@ed.sc.gov.

Multicultural Family Influence in Career Development

Block feed Nov. 16, 9:30 a.m.–12:27 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+Repeat block feed Nov. 30, 9:00–11:57 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Presented by Dr. Robert C. Chope, Professor of Counseling at San Francisco State University in the College of Health and Human Services, these five programs were taped in January 2010 and included in the Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops last spring. Dr. Ray Davis coordinated the workshop for groups of career specialists from across the state.

The first program provides an overview. These five programs focus on benefits from incorporating family members into the career planning process, why the entire extended family should be included in the life planning, what is a career genogram and how it should be used in career and life planning, how counselors gather career-related information from families, the types of financial and emotional support families can provide, what are critical incidents and how they can be used in educational and career panning, and what is a network and what role does the family play in establishing and maintaining it.

This is the first time they have been block fed in the ITV schedule. Please let your school counselors know about this resource.

Career Clusters Professional Development Series

This series was added to the ITV Schedule in September. Produced by SCDE's Office of Regional Services – Career Specialists Professionals, it will also be available online in *StreamlineSC* and in "Career Aisle" (part of **Knowitall.org**).

Career Specialists 101*

Nov.16, 12:30-1:34 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Who are career specialists? Where do they work? and What are their responsibilities?

This program presented by SCDE's Sherry Williams gives an overview of the role of the career specialist in public middle and high schools in South Carolina as defined by the Education and Economic Development Act of 2005 (EEDA). Topics covered in this program include: 1) Who are career specialists: history and credentialing; 2) Where do career specialists work: the career specialist as part of the guidance team with an overview of the roles of the guidance counselor, work based learning coordinator, and the career specialist and 3) What are their duties: an overview of the international GCDF credentialing (competencies, scope of practice and ethics) and 13 responsibilities as define by EEDA legislation. The presentation closes with web resources, professional development details and contact information for the Regional Career Specialists.

Career Clusters 101: Part 1

Nov. 16, 1:40-2:39 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Discusses the 16 federal career clusters. This program presented by SCDE's Sherry Williams provides a history of career clusters in the United States and in South Carolina, resources to learn about the 16 national career clusters, resources to use to teach others about the cluster system, and clusters and majors as they relate to extended learning opportunities for students as part of the Individual Graduation Plan Conference.

Career Clusters 101: Part 2 (Programs previously produced – DVD set of 3 and online)

This is a collection of videos from SCDE's professional Development series entitled *Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops*. The programs aired from Fall 2005 - Spring 2007. These can be accessed online in **Knowitall.org** in the "Career Aisle" Area and under section for Educators. You may have received a DVD set in your school. The purpose of this career cluster series (set of 3 DVDs) is to provide educators with a resource that can be used in schools and career centers with students, parents, teachers, guidance staffs, and community stakeholders to inform students of career choices and assist them with career awareness, career exploration, career transitions, and informed career decision making. (DVD 1: Ag/Architecture/Health Science, DVD 2: Hospitality/Human Svs/IT/Law, DVD 3: Manuf/Marketing/STEMS/Transpo). NOT broadcast or in *StreamlineSC*. Go to **Knowitall.org** to access. Contact your media specialists or local DES for assistance.

Teaching & Learning Language Collaborative (TLLC)

Blue Print for Quality Elementary World Language Programs – *Planning for the Immersion Option* (Module 2B)

Nov. 9, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 ALL programs already posted online in *StreamlineSC* Repeats Nov. 19, 10:30–11:30 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The third module in the **Blue Print for Quality Elementary World Language Programs** series that airs this month is entitled *Planning for the Immersion Option* (Module 2B). This module outlines key issues to consider before choosing a program such as proficiency outcomes, selection of language, qualifications for teachers and administrators, necessary materials and space allocation as related to the immersion program model. For more information, contact Ruta Couet, SCDE World Language Consultant, at **rcouet@ed.sc.gov**.

The State of Gifted & Talented in SC - Monthly PD Series

Hosted by Rick Blanchard, Education Associate for Gifted and Talented Initiatives in SCDE's Office of Standards and Support, this NEW professional development series, entitled **The State of Gifted and Talented in SC**, provides key information and updates, implementation ideas and sharing of strategies about Gifted and Talented. Please make sure your administrators, school counselors and G & T educators know about this NEW PD resource and the NEW recertification courses listed above. For more information, contact Rick Blanchard at **rblancha@ed.sc.gov**.

November Edition

Nov. 19, 2:00-3:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Dec. 3, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This fourth program for 2010-11 school year will provide a State Department update and GT Regulations update to discuss "where are we in the process and how to have input in the GT Regulations update." Included also will be a Book Talk, frequently asked questions (FAQs) for the month and Gifted and Talented in-the-news highlights.

ESOL Information Update

Nov. 11, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Nov. 18, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The November program, entitled *Involving Parents of ELLs*, will focus on how one district is making involving parents of ELLs a top priority. The show will highlight many of the inventive and exciting ways they have really worked to make parents of ELLs feel welcomed. In addition, we will also spotlight how the district encourages parents of ELLs to take an active role in their child's education and supports parents of ELLs and their children in learning English and promoting their academic success. Catherine Neff, SCDE Education Associate for English Speakers of Other Languages/Title III coordinates this series. For more information, contact Catherine at cneff@ed.sc.gov.

Special Education Updates – Important Program

Nov. 15, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Nov. 22, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

This series provides information on key issues and updates for special education coordinators. Be sure to join us for this November program when we will share information that is important for educators who work with exceptional children. For more information, contact SCDE Coordinator of series Michelle Bishop, mbishop@ed.sc.gov.

LiteracySC – NEW November Program

Nov. 16, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Nov. 23, 3:00–4:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

The reading specialists at the State Department of Education present this professional development resource. In this edition of **LiteracySC**, we'll highlight the literacy efforts at **Cheraw Primary** in Chesterfield County School District. Exemplary Writing Program, Literacy Coaching and Response to Intervention (RtI) will be discussed. Our ETV cameras visited this fine school to talk with the principal, curriculum coordinator and literacy coach as well as Cathy Chapman, the SCDE literacy specialist who serves this school. Be sure to join host Jennifer Brown, SCRF Regional Literacy Coach/SCRF Professional Development Provider with SCDE, for this program and other **LiteracySC** programs planned for February 22 and April 19, 2011.

School Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity – Making It Happen! ... NEW Program for 2010–11

Nov. 11, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 Also access online in SL and Educator+Repeats Nov. 18, 1:00–2:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

In this NEW program we'll talk about the All Health Team, discuss what a Healthy Lifestyle is and even give some pointers for parents. This series is a cooperative effort between the State Department of Education, DHEC Region 3, ITV, and ETV. The focus is on nutrition, obesity, wellness policies, resources, and programs. Designed for teachers, school nurses and administrators, each presentation provides information on curriculum and Web resources and highlights successful programs in schools. Susan Collier, DHEC, hosts and Lynn Hammond, SC Healthy Schools, provides assistance along with other SCDE content professionals.

eLearning Coaching Initiatives – NEW Prof. Development

Dec. 9, 9:00–10:00 a.m. Channel 2 Also access in *StreamlineSC* and Educator+ Repeats Dec. 15, 900–10:00 a.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Does your district need some high quality professional development to assist teachers in effective technology integration? Join us to learn about two comprehensive and free resources that can meet all grade levels, subject areas and skills levels --- www.thinkfinity.org and INTEL Teach. This program is recommended for all of your technology coaches and administrators and educators with an interest in learning about instructional technology. For more information, contact Catherine Giddens at cgiddens@ed.sc.gov.

24/7 Technology – Best Practices & Resources

Repeats Nov. 24 and Dec. 3, 1:00-2:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights) Also access in SL & Ed+

SC State Museum – Resources for Educators

150th Anniversary of the Civil War

Repeats Nov. 3, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

Native American History

Nov. 24, 2:00-3:00 p.m. Channel 2

Repeats Dec. 1, 2:00–3:00 p.m. Channel 2 (Unlimited rights)

In the October program that repeats November 3, South Carolina State Museum Director of Science and Outreach Tom Falvey and museum staff focused on the 150th anniversary of the start of the Civil War. Chief Curator of History Fritz Hamer joined host Tom Falvey for the show, which featured the museum's exhibit and program plans to mark the historic events that led to the firing on Fort Sumter.

Be sure to join us for the NEW November program! The South Carolina State Museum will looks at Native American history this month. Chief Curator of History, Fritz Hamer and Outreach Manager Jeff Powley join Tom Falvey in a look at the museum's 4th Floor Native American gallery and programs. We'll explore the lives of early Native Americans, including tools, hunting techniques and pottery making, and talk about how you can bring a class for a lesson, or invite the museum to bring the lesson to you. Look for more new programs coming up February 9, March 16, April 13, and May 11. For information on this series, contact Tom at tom.falvey@scmuseum.org.

Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke

This ITV recertification course assists educators in integrating Natural History into the curriculum. Learn about nature with Naturalist Rudy Mancke and see how you can take your students right out the door of YOUR school to learn about the world around them!

The course is designed for three-hours of recertification credit (or 60 renewal credits) and is structured around four components:



- A Teacher Workshop that explains what natural history is, why we should study it, and how to integrate it into the classroom.
- A Field Study where Rudy takes teachers for a walk around a school yard to show them how it could be used as an outdoor classroom.
- Show and Tell Nature Lessons with Rudy Mancke that provide an in-depth look at skulls and bones, fossils, snakes, flowers, insects, geology, and more.
- NatureScene programs that are used as virtual fieldtrips to learn more about natural history.

Go to **www.itv.scetv.org** for detailed information! Registration opens in mid November!

K-12 Program Changes/Additions for Nov.-Dec.

Series Lesson Title	Cot No	Data	Ctart		C h
Series: Lesson Title	Cat. No.	Date	Start	End	Cn.
aboUt: 4 HEALTH-E Teens: Mental Health With A FocusEating Disorders		Nov. 2	12:05 PM	12:32 PM	2
aboUt: 4 HEALTH-E Teens: Mental Health With A FocusEating Disorders		Dec. 2	12:05 PM	12:32 PM	2
Carolina Stories The Vanishing Generation	3105-0014	Nov. 3	10:00 AM	10:57 AM	2
Carolina Stories Over Here: The Homefront During World War I	3105-0016	Nov. 3	12:00 PM	12:57 PM	2
Carolina Stories: Pirates of The Carolinas Carolina Stories: Pirates of The Carolinas	3105-0017 3105-0017	Nov. 10 Dec. 8	11:45 AM 11:45 AM	12:45 PM 12:45 PM	1 1
Carolina Stories: South Carolina A-Z	3105-0017	Nov. 10	12:50 PM	12.45 PM	1
CWEFT: The Bill of Rights 10am	2498-0340	Nov. 18	10:00 AM	10:57 AM	1
CWEFT: The Bill of Rights 1pm	2498-0341	Nov. 18	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	1
CWEFT: Founders or Traitors? 10am	2498-0342	Dec. 16	10:00 AM	10:57 AM	1
CWEFT:: Founders or Traiotrs? 1pm	2498-0343	Dec. 16	1:00 PM	1:57 PM	1
Eat Smart Move More SC Shorts	2820-0002	Nov. 9	9:35 AM	9:41 AM	2
ETV Presents: The Snowbird Cherokees	3149-0012	Nov. 1	12:50 PM	1:47 PM	2
Eye Wonder: Penguins, Flags and Marionettes	2964-0013	Nov. 5	12:25 PM	12:50 PM	1
Eye Wonder: Split Creek Goat Farm/Mars/Kate Salley Palmer	2964-0016	Nov. 4	11:15 AM	11:40 AM	1
Fairfax Network: Meet The Author: Firoozeh Dumas	3639-0117	Nov. 17	1:00 PM	1:30 PM	1
Flight School: Higher, Faster, Farther! Flight School: Higher, Faster, Farther!	2823-0002 2823-0002	Nov. 29 Dec. 2	9:00 AM 9:00 AM	9:46 AM 9:46 AM	1 1
Governor's Carol Lighting 2010	0260-0941	Dec. 2	8:00 AM	9:40 AM	1
Governor's Carol Lighting 2010	0260-0941	Dec. 2 Dec. 6	9:45 AM	10:45 AM	1
Hands On Crafts For Kids: Crafting In The USA: USA-Patriotic Designs	1128-0713	Nov. 5	11:45 AM	12:12 PM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Multicultural Christmas	0207-0003	Nov. 30	8:50 AM	9:13 AM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Multicultural Christmas	0207-0003	Dec. 6	8:50 AM	9:13 AM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Kwanzaa	0207-0004	Nov. 30	9:14 AM	9:27 AM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Kwanzaa	0207-0004	Dec. 6	9:14 AM	9:27 AM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Hanukkah	0207-0006	Nov. 30	9:28 AM	9:40 AM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Hanukkah	0207-0006	Dec. 6	9:28 AM	9:40 AM	1
Holiday Facts and Fun: Thanksgiving	0207-0009	Nov. 12	8:00 AM	8:11 AM	1
Native American Month Shorts	0260-0760	Nov. 1	10:55 AM	11:12 AM	2
Prince Williams Series: Ella Prince Williams Series: Tambuco Percussion Ensemble	3640-0086	Nov. 5	11:00 AM 11:00 AM	12:00 PM	2 1
Prince Williams Series: Telling Stories: Linda Sue Park	3640-0091 3640-0092	Nov. 19 Dec. 3	11:00 AM	12:00 PM 12:00 PM	2
Riverbanks Roundup: Green Animals	2923-0406	Nov. 30	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	1
Riverbanks Roundup: Green Animals	2923-0406	Dec. 2	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	1
Riverbanks Roundup: SC - Wild Animals Are All Around You	2923-0408	Nov. 2	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	1
Riverbanks Roundup: SC - Wild Animals Are All Around You	2923-0408	Nov. 8	10:00 AM	10:27 AM	1
Serving Their Country: SC's Greatest Generation	1421-0001	Nov. 3	9:00 AM	9:57 AM	2
Serving Their Country: Tuskegee Airmen Educational Program	1421-0003	Nov. 4	11:00 AM	11:57 AM	2
Serving Their Country: Always First: The Sc Air National Guard	1421-0004	Nov. 3	11:00 AM	11:57 AM	2
SHAMU-TV: Diversity of Live	1687-0103	Nov. 22	9:00 AM	9:30 AM	1
Social Studies (Fairfax Network): Nation to Nation	2838-0005	Nov. 1	11:15 AM	12:45 PM	2
South Carolina and the WAR Southern Lens: Lenwarbirds: Diary of an Unknown Aviator	2490-0001 0260-0931	Nov. 3	1:00 PM 9:00 AM	1:57 PM 9:58 AM	2 2
Southern Lens: My Christmas Soldier	0260-0931	Nov. 4 Nov. 4	10:00 AM	10:59 AM	2
Students Honoring Valor (First Baptist)	0260-0940	Nov. 4	10:30 AM	12:12 PM	1
Students Honoring Valor (First Baptist)	0260-0940	Nov. 17	8:00 AM	9:42 AM	1
The Big Picture: Farming In SC	2818-0013	Nov. 10	1:55 PM	2:22 PM	1
The Big Picture: Farming In SC	2818-0013	Nov. 15	3:00 PM	3:27 PM	1
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 6	2010-0103	Nov. 5	8:30 AM	8:45 AM	2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 6	2010-0103	Nov. 5	9:00 AM	9:15 AM	2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 6	2010-0103	Nov. 8	9:00 AM	9:15 AM	2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 8	2010-0104	Nov. 19	8:30 AM	8:45 AM	2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 8	2010-0104	Nov. 19	9:00 AM	9:15 AM	2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 8 The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 10	2010-0104 2010-0105	Nov. 22	9:00 AM	9:15 AM	2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 10 The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 10	2010-0105	Dec. 3 Dec. 3	8:30 AM 9:00 AM	8:45 AM 9:15 AM	2 2
The ETV Stock Market Program: Week 10	2010-0105	Dec. 6	9:00 AM	9:15 AM	2
The US FlagProper Display and Use	0260-0001	Nov. 5	12:15 PM	12:22 PM	1
Video Visits: France: Lessons 1-13	4100-9000	Nov. 10	1:50 PM	3:15 PM	2
Wash Hands	0260-0010	Nov. 8	8:00 AM	8:04 AM	1
Wash Hands	0260-0010	Nov. 8	8:00 AM	8:04 AM	1
Wash Hands	0260-0010	Dec. 6	8:00 AM	8:04 AM	1
Wash Hands	0260-0010	Dec. 6	8:00 AM	8:04 AM	1
XPRESS: Safety For Students: Mental Health Issues	2840-0002	Nov. 2	12:35 PM	1:02 PM	2
XPRESS: Safety For Students: Mental Health Issues	2840-0002	Dec. 2	12:35 PM	1:02 PM	2

NOTE: Channel ETV is your local ETV open-circuit channel number. Programs will be available on satellite channel 3 until 3:30 pm, but may be pre-empted without notice.

PBS Programs for Nov.–Dec.

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
ARTHUR: WHEN CARL MET GEORGE/D.W. SWIMS WITH THE FISHES	1306	11/01/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PORTRAIT OF THE ARTIST AS A YOUNG TIBBLE/THE SECRE	1307	11/02/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERNLETS BY FERN/PRUNELLA AND THE HAUNTED LOCKER	1308	11/03/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PARADISE LOST/THE PRIDE OF LAKEWOOD	1309	11/04/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: LOOKING FOR BONNIE/THE SECRET ORIGIN OF SUPERNOVA	1310	11/05/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: MUFFY'S SOCCER SHOCKER/BROTHER, CAN YOU SPARE A CL	604	11/08/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE BOY WHO CRIED COMET/ARTHUR AND LOS VECINOS	605	11/09/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: CITIZEN FRENSKY/D.W.'S BACKPACK MISHAP	606	11/10/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE BOY WITH HIS HEAD IN THE CLOUDS/MORE!	607	11/11/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: RHYME FOR YOUR LIFE/FOR WHOM THE BELL TOLLS	608	11/12/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE GOOD SPORT/CRUSHED	609	11/15/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR LOSES HIS MARBLES/FRIDAY THE 13TH	610	11/16/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S NEW PUPPY/ARTHUR BOUNCES BACK	108	11/17/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S BABY/D.W.'S BABY	111	11/18/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR AND THE CRUNCH CEREAL CONTEST/D.W. FLIPS	116	11/19/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR MEETS MISTER ROGERS/DRAW!	201	11/22/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FRANCINE'S PILFERED PAPER/BUSTER GETS REAL	1108	11/23/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: GRANDMA THORA APPRECIATION DAY/FERN'S SLUMBER PART	215	11/24/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE BLIZZARD/THE RAT WHO CAME TO DINNER	405	11/25/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W. TALE SPINS/PRUNELLA GETS IT TWICE	406	11/26/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S BACK/THE BALLAD OF BUSTER BAXTER	301	11/29/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W., ALL FIRED UP/I'D RATHER READ IT MYSELF	302	11/30/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: WHEN CARL MET GEORGE/D.W. SWIMS WITH THE FISHES	1306	12/01/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PORTRAIT OF THE ARTIST AS A YOUNG TIBBLE/THE SECRE	1307	12/02/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FERNLETS BY FERN/PRUNELLA AND THE HAUNTED LOCKER	1308	12/03/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: PARADISE LOST/THE PRIDE OF LAKEWOOD	1309	12/06/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: LOOKING FOR BONNIE/THE SECRET ORIGIN OF SUPERNOVA	1310	12/07/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: DESERT ISLAND DISH/THE SECRET ABOUT SECRETS	1003	12/08/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FEELING FLUSH/FAMILY FORTUNE	1004	12/09/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W. AIMS HIGH/FLAW AND ORDER	1005	12/10/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: UNFINISHED/D.W., BOSSY BOOTS	1007	12/13/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W. RIDES AGAIN/ARTHUR MAKES THE TEAM	119	12/14/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: ARTHUR'S TOOTH/D.W. GETS LOST	124	12/15/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BINKY VS. BINKY/OPERATION: DW!	1008	12/16/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: DO YOU SPEAK GEORGE?/WORLD GIRLS	1009	12/17/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: WHAT'S COOKING?/BUSTER'S SPECIAL DELIVERY	1010	12/20/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: BUSTER'S BREATHLESS/THE FRIGHT STUFF	403	12/21/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W.'S SNOW MYSTERY/TEAM TROUBLE	122	12/22/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W. ON ICE/SPOILED ROTTEN!	1109	12/23/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: TALES OF GROTESQUELY GRIM BUNNY	1405	12/24/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE WHEEL DEAL/THE BUSTER REPORT	1401	12/27/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: THE AGENT OF CHANGE/D.W. UNTIES THE KNOT	1402	12/28/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: NICKED BY A NAME/THE PLAY'S THE THING	1403	12/29/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: FALAFELOSOPHY/THE GREAT LINT RUSH	1404	12/30/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR: D.W. ALL WET/BUSTER'S DINO DILEMMA	103	12/31/2010	07:00 AM	ETV
ARTHUR repeats 4:00PM				
BETWEEN THE LIONS: MAKING BREAD & CHEESYBREADVILLE	710	11/06/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: RUBY SINGS THE BLUES & THE CAMEL DANCES	801	11/13/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
BETWEEN THE LIONS: MOLE AND THE BABY BIRD & OWEN AND MZEE	802	11/20/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE HALLOWEEN HOWL	501	11/01/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: HACKERIZED!	804	11/02/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TRUE COLORS	204	11/03/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE ICKY FACTOR	402	11/04/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: CRYSTAL CLEAR	507		03:30 PM	
CYBERCHASE: DIGIT'S B-DAY SURPRISE		11/05/2010		ETV
	601	11/08/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SIZE ME UP	124	11/09/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: FORTRESS OF ATTITUDE	123	11/10/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: OF ALL THE LUCK	112	11/11/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE BORG OF THE RING	302	11/12/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A CLEAN SWEEP	502	11/15/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TRADING PLACES	120	11/16/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE SNELFU SNAFU (PT. 1)	309	11/17/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE SNELFU SNAFU (PT. 2)	310	11/18/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: BALANCING ACT	401	11/19/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: PAST PERFECT PREDICTION	404	11/22/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: TEAM SPIRIT	606	11/23/2010	03:30 PM	ETV

PBS Programs for Nov.-Dec.

Series: Lesson Title	J	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
CYBERCHASE: THE BLUEBIRD OF ZAPPINESS		805	11/24/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: THE DEEDLE BEAST		706	11/26/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SNOW DAY TO BE EXACT		104	11/29/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A TIKIVILLE TURKEY DAY		410	11/30/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: A CHANGE OF ART		406	12/01/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
CYBERCHASE: SPELLBOUND		707	12/02/2010	03:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: MY MUSHY BANANA		106	11/07/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BA	ALL BOUNCES	203	11/14/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT		210	11/21/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB		130	12/19/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO SCHOOL SINGALONG		201	12/26/2010	06:30 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BA	ALL BOUNCES	203	11/01/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: IGNATZ'S INERTIA		204	11/02/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SUPER KICK!		205	11/03/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE! SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BA	NI DOUNCES	202 203	11/04/2010 11/05/2010	11:00 AM 11:00 AM	ETV ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAT THE BI SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	ALL BOUNCES	210	11/03/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DISCOVERING DARKNES	29	211	11/09/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: BIGGOVERING BARRINES		212	11/10/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A RAINBOW EVERY DAY	!	213	11/11/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	•	210	11/12/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: HELLO, DOGGIE!		126	11/15/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: HOME TWEET HOME		127	11/16/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE DIRT ON DIRT		128	11/17/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DON'T FORGET THE LEA	VES	129	11/18/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB		130	11/19/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S RAINY PLAY DATE		131	11/22/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SPECIAL DAD DAY		132	11/23/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTI	JRE	133	11/24/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE WIND DID IT		134	11/25/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO SCHOOL SINGALONG	G SPECIAL!	201	11/26/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GETTING A SHOT: YOU	CAN DO IT!	141	11/29/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE!		202	11/30/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BA	ALL BOUNCES	203	12/01/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: IGNATZ'S INERTIA		204	12/02/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SUPER KICK!		205	12/03/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SPECIAL MOM DAY MEA		136	12/06/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: I HAVE MUSCLES WHER	E?	137	12/07/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LIOW DID MY DOC DO THE	IATO	138	12/08/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CETTING A SHOT: YOU		139	12/09/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GETTING A SHOT: YOU (SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	DAN DOTT:	141 210	12/10/2010 12/13/2010	11:00 AM 11:00 AM	ETV ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: EET THERE BE EIGHT SID THE SCIENCE KID: SHADOW SMILE!		212	12/13/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A RAINBOW EVERY DAY	ı	213	12/15/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DISCOVERING DARKNES		211	12/16/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE!		202	12/17/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTI	JRE	133	12/20/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SUPER SCIENCE TOOLS		105	12/21/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ALL MY SENSES		115	12/22/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLIMB, IGNATZ, CLIMB!		125	12/23/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTI	JRE	133	12/24/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO SCHOOL SINGALONG	S SPECIAL!	201	12/27/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GETTING A SHOT: YOU	CAN DO IT!	141	12/28/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB		130	12/29/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID THE WEATHERMAN		135	12/30/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NOW THAT'S USING YOU		140	12/31/2010	11:00 AM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BA	ALL BOUNCES	203	11/01/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: IGNATZ'S INERTIA		204	11/02/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SUPER KICK!		205	11/03/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE!	NI DOUNOEO	202	11/04/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BA	ALL BOUNCES	203	11/05/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DISCOVERING DARKNES	00	210	11/08/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: DISCOVERING DARKNES SID THE SCIENCE KID: SHADOW SMILE!	55	211	11/09/2010 11/10/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A RAINBOW EVERY DAY	1	212 213	11/10/2010	01:30 PM 01:30 PM	ETV ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A KAINBOW EVERY DAY SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	i	213	11/11/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT SID THE SCIENCE KID: HELLO, DOGGIE!		126	11/15/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: HOME TWEET HOME		127	11/16/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE DIRT ON DIRT		128	11/17/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB		130	11/19/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S RAINY PLAY DATE		131	11/22/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SPECIAL DAD DAY		132	11/23/2010	01:30 PM	ETV

PBS Programs for Nov.–Dec.

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTURE	133	11/24/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE WIND DID IT	134	11/25/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO SCHOOL SINGALONG SPECIAL!	201	11/26/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GETTING A SHOT: YOU CAN DO IT!	141	11/29/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE!	202	11/30/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THAT'S THE WAY THE BALL BOUNCES	203	12/01/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: IGNATZ'S INERTIA	204	12/02/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S SUPER KICK!	205	12/03/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SPECIAL MOM DAY MEAL	136	12/06/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: I HAVE MUSCLES WHERE?	137	12/07/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S AMAZING LUNGS	138	12/08/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: HOW DID MY DOG DO THAT?	139	12/09/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GETTING A SHOT: YOU CAN DO IT!	141	12/10/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: LET THERE BE LIGHT	210	12/13/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SHADOW SMILE!	212	12/14/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: A RAINBOW EVERY DAY!	213	12/15/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SLIDE TO THE SIDE! SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTURE	202 133	12/17/2010 12/20/2010	01:30 PM 01:30 PM	ETV ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SIDS HOLIDAT ADVENTORE SID THE SCIENCE KID: SUPER SCIENCE TOOLS	105	12/20/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: ALL MY SENSES	115	12/22/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: CLIMB, IGNATZ, CLIMB!	125	12/23/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID'S HOLIDAY ADVENTURE	133	12/24/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NO SCHOOL SINGALONG SPECIAL!	201	12/27/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: GETTING A SHOT: YOU CAN DO IT!	141	12/28/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: THE BUG CLUB	130	12/29/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: SID THE WEATHERMAN	135	12/30/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
SID THE SCIENCE KID: NOW THAT'S USING YOUR BRAIN	140	12/31/2010	01:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: A VOTE FOR BECKY/CLASS ACT	201	11/01/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: I THINK I'M A CLONE NOW/ANSWER ALL MY QUESTIONS AN	207	11/02/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BONKERS FOR BINGO/THE BALLAD OF STEVE MCCLEAN	208	11/03/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: PRETTY PRINCESS PREMIERE/WHERE'S HUGGY?	210	11/04/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: ROBO-CAMPING/THE STEW, THE PROUD	211	11/05/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CAPTAIN TANGENT/CHUCK AND BRENT RIDE AGAIN	307	11/08/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BUMMERTIME/THE HOMERUN KING	301	11/09/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: GRANNY AND CLYDE/TOO LOUD CREW	302	11/10/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE INVISI-BILL HAND/BIRTHDAY TOWN	303	11/11/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE PRETTY PRINCESS AND MR. BIG POWER HOUR/CLEAN	304	11/12/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: RISKY CHUCKNESS/THAT'S ENTERTAINMENT	305	11/15/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: VICTORIA BEST/SHOWDOWN AT THE SECRET SPACESHIP	306	11/16/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CAPTAIN TANGENT/CHUCK AND BRENT RIDE AGAIN	307	11/17/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO WANTS CANDY?/CHUCK'S BROTHER	212	11/18/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BECKY AND THE BARD/MONKEY ROBOT SHOWDOWN	213 214	11/19/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE WRONG SIDE OF THE LAW: PART 1/THE WRONG SIDE O WORDGIRL: TWO BRAINS QUARTET/BIG'S BIG BOUNCE	214	11/22/2010 11/23/2010	04:30 PM 04:30 PM	ETV ETV
WORDGIRL: THE YOUNG AND THE MEATLESS/MR. BIG'S MINI-GOLF	216	11/23/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRE: NOCAN THE CONTRARIAN/MEAT MY DAD	217	11/25/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHO IS MS. QUESTION?/LUNCH LADY CHUCK	218	11/26/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WORDGIRL MAKES A MISTAKE: PART 1/WORDGIRL MAKES A	220	11/29/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WORDGIRL WIRLES / MINOR A THIEF, A STORE AND ITS OW	221	11/30/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CAPTAIN TANGENT/CHUCK AND BRENT RIDE AGAIN	307	12/01/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OH, HOLIDAY CHEESE/CHANGE DAY	219	12/02/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: VICTORIA BEST/SHOWDOWN AT THE SECRET SPACESHIP	306	12/03/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OPPOSITE DAY/GRANNY'S BOOK CLUB	222	12/06/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WHAM UP/SEEDS OF DOUBT	223	12/07/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: WISHFUL THINKING/LADY REDUNDANT WOMAN GETS THE BL	224	12/08/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: QUIZ SHOW/THE PEOPLE VS. MS. QUESTION	225	12/09/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OH WHAT A TANGLED KNOT YOU TIE, AMAZING ROPE GUY/K	226	12/10/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: TOBEY OR CONSEQUENCES/HIGH FAT ROBBERY	101	12/13/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: YOU CAN'T CRUSH CITY HALL/TWO BRAIN HIGHWAY	102	12/14/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BUMMERTIME/THE HOMERUN KING	301	12/15/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: GRANNY AND CLYDE/TOO LOUD CREW	302	12/16/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: COUPON MADNESS/WHEN LIFE GIVES YOU POTATOES	103	12/17/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OH, HOLIDAY CHEESE/CHANGE DAY	219	12/20/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CHUCK!/DOWN WITH WORD UP	105	12/21/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: JERKY JERK/BECKY'S BIRTHDAY	104	12/22/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: THE PRETTY PRINCESS AND MR. BIG POWER HOUR/CLEAN	304	12/23/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: OH, HOLIDAY CHEESE/CHANGE DAY	219	12/24/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: CHUCK!/DOWN WITH WORD UP	105	12/27/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: RISKY CHUCKNESS/THAT'S ENTERTAINMENT	305	12/28/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: BOOK ENDS/MR. BIG	106	12/29/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: SUPER-GROUNDED/MOUSE ARMY	107	12/30/2010	04:30 PM	ETV
WORDGIRL: TOBEY'S MASTERPIECE/CHUCK THE NICE PENCIL-SELLING	108	12/31/2010	04:30 PM	ETV

GED Connection Programs for Nov.–Dec.

Series: Lesson Title	Lesson No.	Date	Start	Ch.
GED CONNECTION: GETTING IDEAS ON PAPER	103	11/13/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: THE WRITING PROCESS	104	11/20/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: ORGANIZED WRITING	105	11/27/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: WRITING STYLE AND WORD CHOICE	106	12/18/2010	05:00 AM	ETV
GED CONNECTION: EFFECTIVE SENTENCES	107	12/25/2010	05:00 AM	ETV

Newsy

Notes

- EdTech 2010 We enjoyed seeing so many of you at EdTech! Congrats to everyone for a great conference...especially Don Cantrell at SCDE and all the great folks that made it happen! (Did you see ITV's Rhonda Raven there? She enjoys helping SCATE with organizing and such!)
- ❖ Special thanks to Cheraw Primary School, Westside High School, Dutch Fork High School, and McDonald Elementary School ITV and the ETV crew taped there in late September and October for special segments that will be featured in future In Our Schools programs. We really appreciated your hospitality and help. Thanks to all the students, educators, school staff, and administrators for your help in producing our programs!
- Congratulations to Michelle Flamos, ITV Team, and Tracy Sanders, SC Virtual Schools both colleagues in the State Department of Education's Office of eLearning. They were selected to participate in SCDE's "Rising Stars" leadership training this year. We are proud of both of you!
- ❖ Kudos to Frances Farrar, who is Bette Jamison's daughter, for her professional theatre debut! After graduating from Coastal Carolina in theatre, spending two years at the Clown Conservatory in San Francisco and working in Chicago, she just completed a five-week run in the musical comedy *Nunsense*, is in the *Blithe Spirit* now, and starts in *Nuncrackers* Nov. 26 thru January 2 all at the Palace Theatre in Myrtle Beach. (Mom is glad to have her back in SC and proud, too!)



- **Finding Money for College** LIVE January 30, 2011, time TBA, on ETV open circuit. Repeats on ETV and in the ITV schedule in February. More information in the January *ITV Update*.
- Series with Limited Rights ITV will announce next broadcast of these series for early February. Watch for information in the January *ITV Update*.

Staff Development Schedule for Nov.–Dec.

Date	Start	End	Ch.	Series: Lesson Title Les	sson Number	Cat. No.
Nov. 2	9:00 AM	9:59 AM	2	Prom/Graduation Safety - Educators/Parents: New Fads In Teen Alcoh	nol Use 1	2736-0001
Nov. 2	10:30 AM	10:57 AM	1	In Our Schools: Red Carpet Schools 2010	72	2468-0072
Nov. 3	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: Oct. 20, 2010	20	2331-0020
Nov. 4	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: Oct. 28, 2010	60	3670-0060
Nov. 5	10:30 AM	10:57 AM	1	In Our Schools: Red Carpet Schools 2010	72	2468-0072
Nov. 5	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: Oct. 27, 2010	39	1103-0039
Nov. 9	9:15 AM	9:31 AM	2	Working Together for Health and Learning: A Coordinated Approach to		2164-0001
Nov. 9	1:45 PM	2:47 PM	2	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: Oct. 20, 2010	34	3032-0034
Nov. 9	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: Nov. 9, 2010	83	2721-0083
Nov. 9	3:00 PM	3:49 PM	2	Teaching And Learning Language Collaborative: BlueprintImmersion		3011-0103
Nov. 11	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen: Nov. 1		2935-0135
Nov. 11	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ESOL Information Updates: NOV. 11, 2010	53	3513-0053
Nov. 15 Nov. 16	3:00 PM	4:00 PM 10:25 AM	2 2	Special Education Updates: Nov. 15, 2010	34 w 2001	2319-0034
Nov. 16	9:30 AM 10:29 AM	10:25 AM	2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Overvier Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 1	w 2001 2002	2721-2001 2721-2002
Nov. 16	11:03 AM	11:33 AM	2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 1	2002	2721-2002
Nov. 16	11:37 AM	12:06 PM	2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 2	2004	2721-2003
Nov. 16	12:10 PM	12:27 PM	2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 4	2005	2721-2005
Nov. 16	12:30 PM	1:34 PM	2	Career Clusters 101: Who Are Career Specialist? Where Do They Wol		2005-0001
Nov. 16	1:40 PM	2:39 PM	2	Career Clusters 101: Part 1	3	2005-0003
Nov. 16	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	Carolina Careers: Career Guidance Teleconference: Nov. 9, 2010	83	2721-0083
Nov. 16	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	LiteracySC: Nov. 16, 2010	2	3163-0002
Nov. 17	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: Nov. 17, 2010	35	3032-0035
Nov. 17	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: Nov. 17,2010	50	4025-0050
Nov. 18	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	School Health, Nutrition & Physical Fitness - Making It Happen: Nov. 1	1, 2010 135	2935-0135
Nov. 18	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ESOL Information Updates: Nov. 11, 2010	53	3513-0053
Nov. 19	10:30 AM	11:19 AM	2	Teaching And Learning Language Collaborative: BlueprintImmersion	Option 103	3011-0103
Nov. 19	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: Nov. 19, 2010	12	2849-0012
Nov. 22	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	Special Education Updates: Nov. 15, 2010	34	2319-0034
Nov. 23	10:30 AM	10:57 AM	1	In Our Schools: American Education Week Special	73	2468-0073
Nov. 23	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	Across The Curriculum & Out The Door, Naturally: Nov. 23, 2010	6	2851-0006
Nov. 23	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	LiteracySC: NOV. 16, 2010	2	3163-0002
Nov. 24	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: Nov. 24, 2010	40	1103-0040
Nov. 24	2:00 PM	3:15 PM	1	School Counseling Updates and Strategies: Nov. 17, 2010	35	3032-0035
Nov. 24	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: Nov. 24, 2010	21	2331-0021
Nov. 24	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	2	ARTiculation Series LIVE!: Nov. 17,2010	50	4025-0050
Nov. 30	9:00 AM	9:55 AM	2 2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Overvier		2721-2001
Nov. 30 Nov. 30	9:59 AM	10:29 AM 10:57 AM	1	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 1	2002 73	2721-2002 2468-0073
Nov. 30	10:30 AM 10:33 AM	11:03 AM	2	In Our Schools: American Education Week Special Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 2	2003	2721-2003
Nov. 30	11:07 AM	11:36 AM	2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 2	2003	2721-2003
Nov. 30	11:40 AM	11:57 AM	2	Multicultural Family InfluenceStudent Career Development, Part 4	2005	2721-2004
Nov. 30	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	Youth Services: 21 st c. Community Learning Centers	1	3190-0001
Nov. 30	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	Across The Curriculum & Out The Door, Naturally: Nov. 23, 2010	6	2851-0006
Dec. 1	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	2	Youth Services: Dangers for Teen Drivers - Texting & Other Safety Tip		3190-0002
Dec. 1	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	SC State Museum - Resources for Educators: Nov. 24, 2010	21	2331-0021
Dec. 2	9:00 AM	9:59 AM	2	Prom/Graduation Safety - Educators/Parents: New Fads In Teen Alcoh		2736-0001
Dec. 2	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: Dec. 2, 2010	61	3670-0061
Dec. 3	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	24/7 Technology: SC Instructional Technology Best: Nov. 24, 2010	40	1103-0040
Dec. 3	2:00 PM	3:00 PM	2	The State of Gifted and Talented In SC: Nov. 19, 2010	12	2849-0012
Dec. 7	1:00 PM	2:00 PM	2	Youth Services21 st c. Community Learning Centers	1	3190-0001
Dec. 8	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	2	Youth Services: Dangers for Teen Drivers - Texting & Other Safety Tip	s 2	3190-0002
Dec. 9	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	2	eLearning Coaching Initiatives: THINKFINITY and INTEL TEACH	6	2844-0006
Dec. 9	3:00 PM	4:00 PM	1	Library Media Specialists Town Meetings: Dec. 2, 2010	61	3670-0061
Dec. 15	9:00 AM	10:00 AM	2	eLearning Coaching Initiatives: THINKFINITY and INTEL TEACH	6	2844-0006

NOTE: Please access the ITV Checklist – Fall 2010 on page 34 and 35 to complete the 15 questions and fax to ITV by Dec. 17.

Thank you for this input as we look to eliminate costly resources that are not being utilized and add more valuable content to the ITV schedule and *StreamlineSC*.

Block Feed Summary for Nov.-Dec.

K-12

Almost Painless Guide to American Civics will be block fed Nov. 3 from 11:00 AM to 12:50 PM on channel 1.

America at Its Best will be block fed Nov. 3 from 08:00 AM to 09:03 AM on channel 1.

Career Clusters will be block fed Nov. 16 from 10:25 AM to 11:52 AM on channel 1.

Career Day Series will be block fed Nov. 12 from 10:15 AM to 12:30 PM on channel 1.

Career Encounters will be block fed Nov. 15 from 09:00 AM to 02:56 PM on channel 1.

Celebrate Freedom/Doolittle Raiders will be block fed Nov. 2 from 11:00 AM to 11:57 AM on channel 1.

Celebrate Freedom/Doolittle Raiders will be block fed Nov. 11 from 10:00 AM to 10:57 AM on channel 1.

Citizen Brain Feeding On American Democracy will be block fed Nov. 3 from 10:40 AM to 10:57 AM on channel 1.

The Constitution Through History will be block fed Nov. 3 from 09:05 AM to 10:36 AM on channel 1.

Conversation On The Constitution will be block fed Nov. 3 from 01:20 PM to 03:32 PM on channel 1.

Creating A Career With The Arts In Mind will be block fed Nov. 16 from 08:00 AM to 10:20 AM on channel 1.

democracy It Is! will be block fed Nov. 4 from 08:00 AM to 09:15 AM on channel 1.

Deskercise (Lessons 9 - 12) will be block fed Nov. 1 from 09:00 AM to 12:53 PM on channel 1.

Deskercise (Lessons 13 - 15) will be block fed Nov. 10 from 08:00 AM to 10:42 AM on channel 1.

Deskercise (Lessons 16 - 19) will be block fed Dec. 8 from 08:00 AM to 11:36 AM on channel 1.

Eat Smart Move More SC Shorts (Lessons 2 - 2) will be block fed Nov. 9 from 09:35 AM to 09:41 AM on channel 2.

Environmental Ed (Lessons 2 - 2) will be block fed Nov. 5 from 08:00 AM to 09:06 AM on channel 1.

Environmental Ed (Lessons 2 - 2) will be block fed Dec. 3 from 08:00 AM to 09:06 AM on channel 1.

Environmental Minutes (Lessons 9000 - 9000) will be block fed Nov. 5 from 11:00 AM to 11:35 AM on channel 1.

Foreign Language Scholastic-French will be block fed Nov. 10 from 09:00 AM to 01:43 PM on channel 2.

Gilbert Middle School Gives Flight To Veterans will be block fed Nov. 2 from 12:00 PM to 12:27 PM on channel 1.

Gilbert Middle School Gives Flight To Veterans will be block fed Nov. 11 from 11:00 AM to 11:27 AM on channel 1.

Guerrilla Guide To Politics Will be block fed Nov. 3 from 12:55 PM to 01:18 PM on channel 1.

Holiday Specials (Lessons 1 - 16) will be block fed Nov. 16 from 12:30 AM to 07:46 AM on channel 1.

Holiday Specials (Lessons 17 - 1001) will be block fed Nov. 17 from 12:30 AM to 07:53 AM on channel 1.

Holiday Specials (Lessons 1 - 17) will be block fed Dec. 1 from 08:00 AM to 03:51 PM on channel 1.

Holiday Specials (Lessons 18 - 1001) will be block fed Dec. 7 from 08:00 AM to 02:50 PM on channel 1.

Hot Jobs will be block fed Nov. 16 from 12:00 PM to 01:25 PM on channel 1.

Letter TV III: Reading Rules will be block fed Nov. 4 from 10:00 AM to 11:09 AM on channel 1.

Military Career Pathways Of Today's Soldiers will be block fed Nov. 8 from 12:30 PM to 02:27 PM on channel 1.

Military Career Pathways Of Today's Soldiers will be block fed Nov. 11 from 08:00 AM to 09:57 AM on channel 1.

Native America will be block fed Nov. 1 from 09:30 AM to 10:49 AM on channel 2.

The Outside Story with Slim Goodbody will be block fed Nov. 17 from 09:45 AM to 11:20 AM on channel 1.

The Outside Story with Slim Goodbody will be block fed Dec. 3 from 10:10 AM to 11:45 AM on channel 1.

Roanoak will be block fed Nov. 8 from 09:20 AM to 12:17 PM on channel 2.

Safe Student School Scenarios will be block fed Nov. 2 from 10:05 AM to 11:59 AM on channel 2.

Safe Student School Scenarios will be block fed Dec. 2 from 10:05 AM to 11:59 AM on channel 2.

Scholastic American History Series (Lessons 1 - 7) will be block fed Nov. 1 from 01:00 PM to 04:03 PM on channel 1.

Scholastic American History Series (Lessons 8 - 11) will be block fed Nov. 2 from 08:00 AM to 09:35 AM on channel 1.

Show And Tell Nature With Rudy Mancke (Lessons 3 - 4) will be block fed Nov. 17 from 11:25 AM to 12:54 PM on channel 1.

Show And Tell Nature With Rudy Mancke (Lessons 3 - 4) will be block fed Dec. 3 from 11:50 AM to 01:19 PM on channel 1.

Slim Goodbody's Almanac (Lessons 1201 - 1203) will be block fed Nov. 9 from 08:00 AM to 10:40 AM on channel 1.

Slim Goodbody's Almanac (Lessons 101 - 103) will be block fed Dec. 14 from 08:00 AM to 10:43 AM on channel 1.

Talking It Over: Teen Issues will be block fed Nov. 2 from 01:05 PM to 03:16 PM on channel 2.

Talking It Over: Teen Issues will be block fed Dec. 2 from 01:05 PM to 03:16 PM on channel 2.

Tyrone Geter Unveiled: A SC Artist and His Work will be block fed Dec. 8 from 12:50 PM to 02:11 PM on channel 1.

Video Visits: France will be block fed Nov. 10 from 01:50 PM to 03:15 PM on channel 2.

The last day for ITV broadcast will be Friday, December 17. Broadcast will resume Tuesday, January 4, 2011. We look forward to working with you to serve our schools as we begin another new year. Thank you.



Have a safe and restful holiday and Happy 2011

All the best from

Bette, David, Michelle, Warren, Bonnie, Izuria, Rhonda and Dianne & Ellen, too!



Registration Opens in mid November! Spring 2011 ITV Recertification Courses

ITV Annenberg One-Hour Recertification Courses

Go to www.itv.scetv.org for detailed information and online registration!

The Arts in Every Classroom - for teachers of grades K-5

The Arts in Every Classroom: A Video Library – for teachers of grades K-5

Connecting with the Arts: A Workshop for Middle Grades - for teachers of grades 6-8

Teaching Reading: K – 2 Workshop

Teaching Reading: K – 2 Workshop: A Library of Classroom Practices

Teaching Reading: 3 – 5 Workshop

Engaging with Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 3–5

Inside Writing Communities - for teachers of grades 3-5

Making Meaning in Literature: A Workshop for Teachers – for teachers of grades 6–8 Teaching Multicultural Literature: A Workshop for the Middle Grades - grades 6-8

Write in the Middle: A Workshop for Middle School Teachers

Conversations in Literature, Grades 6-12

In Search of the Novel - for teachers of grades 6-12

Science in Focus: Shedding Light on Science - for teachers of grades K-5

Essential Science for Teachers: Earth and Space Science – for teachers of grades K-6

Essential Science for Teachers: Life Science – for teachers of grades K-6 Essential Science for Teachers: Physical Science – for teachers of grades K-6

Science in Focus: Energy– for teachers of grades K–6

Learning Science Through Inquiry - for teachers of grades K-8 Science in Focus: Force and Motion – for teachers of grades K–8 The Science of Teaching Science - for teachers of grades K-8

Social Studies in Action: A Methodology Workshop – for teachers of grades K-5

Teaching Geography – Annenberg/CPB – for teachers of grades 7–12

The Economics Classroom – for teachers of grades 9–12

Primary Sources: Workshops in American History – for teachers of grades 9–12 Making Civics Real: A Workshop for Teachers- for teachers of grades 9-12

Mathematics: What's the Big Idea? – for teachers of grades K–8

The Missing Link - for math teachers of grades 5-8

ITV Online One-Hour Recertification Courses

SC Chronicles Series I: Geography, Native Americans & Colonial Period NEW A Gendered Classroom

Gifted & Talented Professional Development Outreach Series I, II & III

The NEFE® Financial Literacy Workshop – for teachers of grades 6–12

School Counseling: Effective Strategies for Program and Personal Success

ITV Two-Hour Recertification Courses

Arts Integration Across the High School Curriculum – for teachers of grades 9–12 College, Career, and Academic Planning - for Guidance Counselors only NEW Financial Aid and College Applications – for Guidance Counselors only NEW

ITV Three-Hour Recertification Courses

Natural History In and Out of the Classroom with Rudy Mancke NEW Teaching Readers and Writers: Understanding Process and Practice Making a Difference: Effective Career Development in South Carolina One Step at a Time: Effective Strategies for Parent and Teacher Collaboration

ITV Checklist - Fall 2010

Use this form or print form from ITV Web site (www.itv.scetv.org) then FAX to 803-737-3278 by Dec. 17, 2010

For Library Media Specialists

ITV and ETV can better serve schools when we know your needs so please take this opportunity to provide input and help us keep the resources and services you use and need to support curriculum.

Your name:	Position:			
School:	District:			
Grade Levels: Appro				
1) Does your school use FREE video-based res	sources provided by ITV and	ETV?	Yes	_No
2) Use resources accessed by ITV/ETV broadd	ast, LIVE or recorded on tape	e/DVD?	Yes	_No
3) Use video-on-demand service StreamlineSC	and/or OnePlaceSC portal?		Yes	_No
 4) How valuable are ITV/ETV video-based supporting your curriculum? Extremely valuableValuable 5) Does your school use the SC Department of Single Gender Education, Gifted and Talente Education Updates, ESOL Information Update Fitness, Assessing Standards, Teaching and Longitudes 	UsefulNot help f Education Professional Dev d Prof. Dev., Across the Cu ates, ARTiculation LIVE!, S	fulDon't kn elopment such as rriculum and Out chool Health, Nu	oow Carolina Car the Door, Sp utrition & Phy	reers, oecial ysical
6) How valuable are the SCDE Professional DeExtremely valuableValuable 7) Do your teachers use ETV's Knowitall.org W	UsefulNot help	uľDon't kn		
8) Did you receive copies of the new ITV Link for	or all of your teachers?	esNoD	on't know	
9) Do you use the monthly ITV Update?Us	se hard copyUse online	versionDo	on't use	
10) Have you ever utilized the ITV or ETV Scho	ool Services toll-free numbers	?Yes	No	
11) Does your school use closed-captioned pro Check how used:With special-needs s				
12) Please CHECK all programs/series produc	•	sed in your schoo	ol:	
Baker's Dozen Enviro The Big Picture Eye W Career Programs for Students Findin Carolina Stories Holoc Celebrate Freedom & Doolittle Raid Hurric Chasing the Swamp Fox Idella Conversations on SC History Inside Detective Bonz & SC History Mystery "Minus	mart Move More SC onmental Ed /onder g Money for College aust Remembrance Specials ane Hugo programs Bodie's SC Women Writing or Inside Storytelling res"—Environ, Zoo,etc. eGrasse Tyson spec.	Open Lines or 2 Palmetto Leade Project Discove Pygg E. Bank E Reading, Safety Riverbanks Rou SC: In the New Show & Tell Na The Stock Mark Taking Charge	ers Ery Economics y, Internet Minu undup s ature with R. Ma ket Game Simu	ancke lation

Almost Painless Guide to American Civics	Looking from the Inside Out
America's Quest for Freedom	Math Monsters
Atoms of Fire	Mia's Music
Becoming a Better Me	Moral Courage
Becoming Americans	Music to My Ears
Becoming Successful in Middle School	Northward to Freedom
The Biology Of	Nutrition Basics: Why Food
Citizen Brain Feeding on Am. Democracy	Oxygen: What a Gas!
Club Write & Club Write Kids	The Pony Express
The Complete Cosmos (Aka-SpaceFiles)	Posie Paints
Connect with Kids At-Risk	Primary Citizenship
Cursive Handwriting Zane & Palmer	Real Science!
Deskercise	What's Up in Finance?
democracy it is!	Shakespeare and His Plays
Energy: The Pulse of Life	Slim Goodbody's Daily Almanac
Exploring Healthy Choices	Standard Deviants TV
Exploring the Diversity of Life	Street Skills
Facts of Congress	Technology & Arch' in Ancient Civilizations
Great Campaigns of the Civil War	Teen Kids News (REVISED)
Guerrilla Guide to Politics	20 th Century Presidents
Hands of Crafts for Kids (any of them)	20 th Century Turning Points
History of Women's Achievement in America	U.S. History Field Trips
La Tienda DeLuis	Video Visits: France
Letter TV I, II or IIILife in Marine and Freshwater Environments	Visualizing Cell ProcessesLife Skills 101
	Life Skills 101 you need to support your curriculum.
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used:
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySC
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools Teleconferences
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model.) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE!	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education Updates
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model.) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum – Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment Programs
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model.) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum – Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for Health
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum – Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & Strategies
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model.) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum – Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & StrategiesSchool Food Service Programming
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates Gifted & Talented Prof. Dev. Outreach or State of G & T	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum – Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & StrategiesSchool Food Service ProgrammingSchool Health. Nutrition & Phys. Activity-Making It HappenSchool-Based Health Finance Programs
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need mode 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates Gifted & Talented Prof. Dev. Outreach or State of G & T How to Create a Positive School Climate in Middle School In Our Schools (Palm Gold/Silver, SC TOY) Inquiring Safely: Critical Pts. About Lab Safety	Life Skills 101 //Ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySC Red Carpet Schools Teleconferences Research to Best Practices/Special Education Updates SC State Museum — Resources for Ed. SC-Alt -Alternative Assessment Programs Sch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for Health School Counseling Updates & Strategies School Food Service Programming School Health. Nutrition & Phys. Activity-Making It Happen School-Based Health Finance Programs Teaching & Learning Lang. Collaborative
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need model.) 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates Gifted & Talented Prof. Dev. Outreach or State of G & T How to Create a Positive School Climate in Middle School In Our Schools (Palm Gold/Silver, SC TOY)	Life Skills 101 /ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum – Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & StrategiesSchool Food Service ProgrammingSchool Health. Nutrition & Phys. Activity-Making It HappenSchool-Based Health Finance Programs
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need mode 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates Gifted & Talented Prof. Dev. Outreach or State of G & T How to Create a Positive School Climate in Middle School In Our Schools (Palm Gold/Silver, SC TOY) Inquiring Safely: Critical Pts. About Lab Safety Library Media Specialist Town Meetings 15) Have your teachers used ITV Recertification Classroom with Rudy Mancke, One Step at Collaboration, NEFE Financial Literacy Workshop Education courses (Science in Focus, Arts in Ex	Life Skills 101 //Ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum - Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & StrategiesSchool Food Service ProgrammingSchool Health. Nutrition & Phys. Activity-Making It HappenSchool-Based Health Finance ProgramsTeaching & Learning Lang. CollaborativeYouth Services Programs - NEW Fads in Alcohol n courses such as Natural History: In and Out of the a Time: Effective Strategies for Parent & Teacher p, On the Other Hand or ITV one-hour credit Annenberg very Classroom, The Economics Classroom or Engaging
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need mode 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates Gifted & Talented Prof. Dev. Outreach or State of G & T How to Create a Positive School Climate in Middle School In Our Schools (Palm Gold/Silver, SC TOY) Inquiring Safely: Critical Pts. About Lab Safety Library Media Specialist Town Meetings 15) Have your teachers used ITV Recertification Classroom with Rudy Mancke, One Step at Collaboration, NEFE Financial Literacy Workshop Education courses (Science in Focus, Arts in Ex with Literature, etc.)?YesNo, don't use	Life Skills 101 //Ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum - Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & StrategiesSchool Food Service ProgrammingSchool Health. Nutrition & Phys. Activity-Making It HappenSchool-Based Health Finance ProgramsTeaching & Learning Lang. CollaborativeYouth Services Programs - NEW Fads in Alcohol n courses such as Natural History: In and Out of the a Time: Effective Strategies for Parent & Teacher p, On the Other Hand or ITV one-hour credit Annenberg very Classroom, The Economics Classroom or Engaging useDon't know
Life in Marine and Freshwater Environments Please list resources NOT currently available that y (ex.: Need biology resource for 10th grade or need mode 14) Please CHECK State Department of Education P 24/7Technology: Best Practices & Resources A Gendered Classroom ARTiculation LIVE! Carolina Careers Career Guidance Workshops EEDA's Personal Pathways to Success & IGP Conferences eLearning Coaching Initiatives ESOL Informational Updates Gifted & Talented Prof. Dev. Outreach or State of G & T How to Create a Positive School Climate in Middle School In Our Schools (Palm Gold/Silver, SC TOY) Inquiring Safely: Critical Pts. About Lab Safety Library Media Specialist Town Meetings 15) Have your teachers used ITV Recertification Classroom with Rudy Mancke, One Step at Collaboration, NEFE Financial Literacy Workshop Education courses (Science in Focus, Arts in Ex	Life Skills 101 //Ou need to support your curriculum. re German programs.) rofessional Development program/series used: LiteracySCRed Carpet Schools TeleconferencesResearch to Best Practices/Special Education UpdatesSC State Museum - Resources for EdSC-Alt -Alternative Assessment ProgramsSch. Health Success Stories & Working Together for HealthSchool Counseling Updates & StrategiesSchool Food Service ProgrammingSchool Health. Nutrition & Phys. Activity-Making It HappenSchool-Based Health Finance ProgramsTeaching & Learning Lang. CollaborativeYouth Services Programs - NEW Fads in Alcohol n courses such as Natural History: In and Out of the a Time: Effective Strategies for Parent & Teacher p, On the Other Hand or ITV one-hour credit Annenberg very Classroom, The Economics Classroom or Engaging useDon't know